
 

 
 
 

 
Agenda 
Licensing Sub Committee 2 
 

Tuesday, 18 July 2023 at 10.00 am 
At Committee Room 1 - Sandwell Council House, Oldbury 

 
This agenda gives notice of items to be considered in private as 

required by Regulations 5 (4) and (5) of The Local Authorities (Executive 
Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) 

Regulations 2012. 
 

 
1   Apologies for Absence 

 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

5 - 6 

2   Declarations of Interest 
 
Members to declare any interests in matters to be 
discussed at the meeting. 
 

7 - 8 

3   Application for the grant of a new Premises 
Licence at Luxor Events, 152 Reddal Hill Road, 
Cradley Heath, B64 5JJ 
 
To consider the application for the grant of a new 
Premises Licence at Luxor Events, 152 Reddal Hill 
Road, Cradley Heath, B64 5JJ. 
 

9 - 114 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

 
Shokat Lal 
Chief Executive 
Sandwell Council House 
Freeth Street 
Oldbury 
West Midlands 
 
Distribution 
Councillor Fenton (Chair) 
Councillors J Giles and N Singh 
 
Contact: democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 2

mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk


 

 
Information about meetings in Sandwell 
 

 
 

If you are attending the meeting and require assistance to 
access the venue, please contact Democratic Services 
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk). 
 

 
 

If the fire alarm sounds, please follow the instructions of the 
officers present and leave the building by the nearest exit. 
 

 
 

Only people invited to speak at a meeting may do so.  
Everyone at the meeting is expected to be respectful and listen 
to the discussion. 

 
 

Agendas with reports with exempt information should be 
treated as private and confidential.  It is your responsibility to 
ensure that any such reports are kept secure.  After the 
meeting confidential papers should be disposed of in a secure 
way. 
 

 
 

This meeting may be recorded and broadcast on the Internet.  
If this is the case, it will be confirmed at the meeting and 
further information will be provided.  
 
 

 
 

You are allowed to use devices for the purposes of recording 
or reporting during the public session of the meeting.  When 
using your devices they must not disrupt the meeting – please 
ensure they are set to silent. 
 

 
 

Members who cannot attend the meeting should submit 
apologies by contacting Democratic Services 
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk) 
 

Page 3

mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk


 

 

All agenda, reports, minutes for Sandwell Council’s meetings, 
councillor details and more are available from our website 

 

Page 4

https://sandwell.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


Licensing Sub Committee 2

Apologies for Absence 

To receive any apologies for absence from the members of the Committee.

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub Committee 2

Declarations of Interests 

Members to declare any interests in matters to be discussed at the meeting. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 

 

Report to  
Licensing Sub Committee 2 
 

18 July 2023 
 

Subject: Application for the grant of a new Premises 
Licence at Luxor Events, 152 Reddal Hill Road, 
Cradley Heath, B64 5JJ  

Director: Director – Borough Economy – Alice Davey 

Contact Officer: Geeta Bangerh 
Licensing Officer 
licensing_team@sandwell.gov.uk 

 
1. Recommendations 
 

To consider the application for the grant of a new premises licence under 
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Luxor Events, 152 
Reddal Hill Road, Cradley Heath, B64 5JJ, as the previous hearing on 
the 22 May 2023 was adjourned to allow applicants to provide further 
evidence. 

 
 
2. Reasons for Recommendations  
 
2.1 The Licensing Sub Committee is asked to make a decision on the 

application based on any evidence presented at the hearing taking into 
account the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003 and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy and to give 
reasons for their decision. 

 
2.2  To consider an application for the grant of a new premises licence in 

respect of Luxor Events, 152 Reddal Hill Road, Cradley Heath, B64 5JJ 
following receipt of a representations from Environmental Health Officer, 
Sandwell Police and local residents objecting to the grant of the 
application due to the licensing Objectives, the Prevention of Public 
Nuisance, Public Safety and Crime and Disorder. 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



 

 
3. How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan? 
 

 

A strong and inclusive economy 
Investing in people and jobs.  Licensed premises provide 
employment in the Borough and help to support the 
Borough’s economy. 
 
It is the Authority’s aim to offer a wide choice of high quality 
and well managed entertainment and cultural venues within 
a safe, orderly and attractive environment; valued by those 
who live here, work here and come to visit.  We want to 
ensure that businesses operate responsibly and safely so 
that our residents live in decent neighbourhoods and have a 
good quality of life. 

 
4. Context and Key Issues 
 
4.1 Under the Licensing Act 2003, a responsible authority or any other 

person may make representations in respect of the application which 
must be relevant to one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely: 

o The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
o Public Safety 
o The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
o The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
4.2 Representations have been received from a local residents, Police and 

Sandwell Environmental health. A copy of the representations are 
attached at Appendix 5. 

 
CURRENT POSITION  
 

4.3 An application has been made by Luxor Events Limited for the grant of a 
new premises licence.  
 

4.4 A copy of the full application is attached at Appendix 1. 
 

4.5 The application is for regulated entertainment as stated on the 
application form, (Indoors only) Monday – Sunday 10:00 – 23:00. Supply 
of Alcohol (On Premises only) Monday to Sunday 10:00 – 23:00.  

 

Page 10



 

4.6 The proposed hours the premises will be open to the public is Monday to 
Sunday 09:00 – 00:00.  

 
4.7 Representations were made by Police, Environmental Health, a 

Councillor and local residents. Appendix 5. 
  
4.8  Operating Schedule/Proposed Conditions 

 
General 

• Health and Safety 

• Risk Assessments 

• Fire Hazard 

• First Aid Kits – Easily Accessible 

• Adequate members of Staff at each event handling the alcohol and food 

• Security guard for events over 100 people 

• First aid training for key members of staff 
 

The prevention of crime and disorder 

• Most family booked events only, it will consist of elderly, families and 
children  

• Corporate event consisting of professionals only  

• A record will be made of everyone who attends 

• CCTV outside and around the building  

• Clear procedures on managing any incidents including getting local 
authorities involved to create awareness 

 

Public Safety 

• Security guards will be at large family events 

• All events will be closed by 23.00 at the latest 

• Any working areas such as the kitchen manned by staff members to 

ensure no member of the public has access 

• The premises licence holder shall ensure staff no areas that could cause 

harm to the public to be left unattended when members of the public are 

attending events. 
 

The prevention of public nuisance  

• The premises licence holder shall ensure staff shall be trained to 

increase their awareness and training to access potential risks and work 

towards minimising potential disturbances 

Page 11



 

• To ensure the outside area of the venue is inspected once the event has 

ended and security guard/members of staff shall be present whilst guest 

leave 

 

The Protection of children from harm 

• The premises licence holder shall ensure children will only attend events 
with parents or guardians. 

 

4.9 A location map of the premises is attached at Appendix 3. 
 
4.10 Consultation (customers and other stakeholders) 

 
A notice has been published in a local paper and a public notice has 
been displayed at the premises outlining the application and inviting 
comments/representations to be sent to the Licensing Authority, detailing 
a closing date for these to be received.  Details of the application were 
also published on the Council’s website. 

 
4.11 Committee Consideration 

 
Each application must be considered on its merits taking into account 
the evidence presented at the hearing, and the Guidance issued under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s Licensing 
Policy.  The options that can be considered once evidence has been 
heard are detailed at section 5. 

 
5. Alternative Options 
 
5.1 The options available to the Licensing Sub-Committee having 

considered all the relevant information are as follows:  

• to grant the licence subject to conditions consistent with the 

operating schedule accompanying the application, and any 

mandatory conditions which must be included in the licence 

• to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 

activities to which the application relates; 

• to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises 

supervisor; 

• to reject the application 
 

 

Page 12



 

5.2 Conditions may be altered or omitted, or any new condition added. 
 

5.3 Additional conditions or restrictions to licensable activities and/or times 
should only be imposed if considered appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives.  If other law already places certain statutory 
responsibilities on a premise, it would not be appropriate to impose 
similar duties. 

 

5.4 Members of the Sub Committee should be advised that the applicant, or 
any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the 
application, may appeal against the decision made to the Magistrates’ 
Court within 21 days of the date on which they were notified. 

 
 
6. Implications 
 

Resources: There are no direct strategic resource implications 
associated with this application. 
 
In respect of premises licence applications, we do not 
foresee any issues in respect of sustainability of 
proposals. 
 
The application relates to a privately owned property. 

Legal and 
Governance: 

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee when 
making their decision on the application must take into 
account the four licensing objectives, the Guidance 
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.  
The applicant and those who have made relevant 
representations have the right to appeal the decision 
made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the 
Magistrates Court, so the Committee are asked to 
give reasons for their decision wherever possible. 
 
Members of the Sub-Committee should not allow 
themselves to predetermine the application or to be 
prejudiced in favour or opposed to the applicant 
and/or the licence holder and shall only determine the 
application having had an opportunity to consider all 
relevant facts. 

Page 13



 

Risk: The Police are a statutory consultee for all Licensing 
Act 2003 applications.  Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder is one of the four licensing objectives and 
applicants have to demonstrate how they will achieve 
this objective by volunteering measures in the 
operating schedule submitted with the Licence 
application. 
 
The Police have made a representation to this 
application. 
 
Whilst full details of the application and any 
representations have been shared with the committee 
members, only information that is in the public domain 
has been made available for the reports that have 
been made public online, in line with data protection 
protocols. 

Equality: The Equality Act 2010 legally protects people from 
discrimination in the workplace and in wider society. 
The operators of this premises are responsible for 
complying with all relevant legislation. 

Health and 
Wellbeing: 

This is not applicable to applications for premises 
licences submitted under the Licensing Act 2003. 

Social Value This is not applicable to applications for premises 
licences submitted under the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
7. Appendices 
 

• Appendix 1 – Application Form 

• Appendix 2 – DPS Consent 

• Appendix 3 – Location Plan 

• Appendix 4 – Premises Plan 

• Appendix 5 – Representations 

• Appendix 6 – Dispersal Policy 

• Appendix 7 – Signed undertaking from West Midlands Fire Service 
  

8. Background Papers 
 

• Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council Licensing Policy 

• Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

• The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 

Page 14



Pppe dix I - A )lLrcr Offl1.

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this fomi please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We LUXOREVENTS(ANDWELL) LTD
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part I below (the premises) and I/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part I — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
152 Reddal Hill Road
Cradley Heath

Post town Cradley Heath Postcode B64 5JJ

Telephone number at premises (if
any)
Non-domestic rateable value of £40,000premises

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

as a limited company/limited liability X please complete section (B)
partnership

ii as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)

Hi as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

N’ other (for example a statutory please complete section (B)
corporation)

1

Page 15



c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational please complete section (B)
establishment

f) a health service body please complete section (3)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect please complete section (B)
of an independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 please complete section (B)
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to
one box below):

. I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the
use of the premises for licensable activities; or

• I am making the application pursuant to a
. statutory function or

. a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) individual applicants (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr Mrs IvIiss Ms

example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different
from premises
address

Post town Posteode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please
see note 15 for information)

7

Page 16



Second individual applicant (if applicable)

Other Title (for IMr Mrs Miss Ms I
example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I am 18 years old or Please tick yesover

Nationality

Current residential
address if different
from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone I
number

E-mail address I
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please
see note 15 for information)

(B) Other applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name LUXOR EVENTS (SANDWELL) LTD

Address
53 GADS GREEN
NETHERTON
DUDLEY
DY2 9HL

3

Page 17



Registered number (where applicable)

14593001

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association
etc.)

LIMITED COMPANY

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional) K

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM WYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? V 10 ‘4 13 I

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, OD MM YYYY
whendoyouwantittoend? I I I I I I

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

We are the new tenants for this property originally known as The Regis. We are re
branding this building completely under a new name called Luxor.

This premises will be used as an events venue hire only such as weddings, birthday
parties, baby showers, etc. Used for up to 300 guests where food and alcohol will be
served. Alcohol can be brought in by the person that has booked the venue or it can be
paid for behind the two bars.

There are 2 main rooms where the events will take place which both have a full serving
bar included.

Food will be served mainly by catering suppliers which will be brought into the venue.
There will also be some occasions for small gatherings where the food will be made
within the premises in the industrial kitchen.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

4

Page 18



c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) X

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or
h) (g) X

(if ticking_yes,_fill in box_H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

5

Page 19



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place —

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
------------------------------.-.- 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of plays at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat
read guidance note 6)

Sun

6

Page 20



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place —

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
---—-- 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
-

— (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat read guidance note 6)

Sun

7

Page 21



C

Indoor sporting Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon i

Tue [ State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
—------ (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
—-----—---- premises for indoor sporting events at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Fri
read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

S

Page 22



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment —

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
-—-—— 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat
(please read guidance note 6)

Sun

9

Page 23



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take —

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 1 0:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note
4)
THIS WOULD INCLUDE ANY LIVE SINGERS FOR
WEDDINGS, BIRTHDAYS AND OTHER OCCASIONS WITHIN

Tue 10:00 23:00 THE PREMISES.

Wed 10:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur 10:00 23:00

Fri 10:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat 10:00 23:00

Sun 10:00 23:00

10

Page 24



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take —

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 10:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note
——.—-—--- 4)

MOSTLY DJS WILL USED RECORDED MUSICS FOR
OCCASIONS STATED IN THE DESCRIPTION. USED FOR

Tue 10:00 23:00 GUESTS TO ENJOY AND DANCE AT THEIR EVENTS.

Wed 10:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur 10:00 23:00

Fri 10:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the playing of recorded music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)Sat 10:00 23:00

Sun 10:00 23:00

11

Page 25



G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 10:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note
——-- 4)

GUESTS MAY BOOK DANCERS AS ENTERTAINMENT AT
THIS VENUE FOR THEIR EVENT OR OCCASION.

Tue 10:00 23:00

Wed 1 0:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur 10:00 23:00

Fri 1 0:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of dance at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)

Sat 10:00 23:00

Sun 10:00 23:00

12

Page 26



H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
description to that be providing
falling within (e), (f)
or (g) We may have other entertainment such as violinist, harpist
Standard days and players, pianists, gymnasts, dhol players and circus entertainers
timings (please read which will be used to entertain the guests at the event which the
guidance note 7) clients may want to boo.

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors Indoors x
or outdoors or both — please tick (please

Mon read guidance note 3) Outdoors

Both

Tue 10:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please reao guidance note
------- 4)

Wed i ooo 2300
We may have other entertainment such as violinist, harpist
players, pianists, gymnasts, dhol players and circus entertainers
which will be used to entertain the guests at the event which the
clients may want to boo.

Thur 2300 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within Ce). Cf) or Ca) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 23:00

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
10:00 23:00 premises for the entertainment of a similar description to
------ that falling within (e), If) or (a) at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sun
10:00 23:00

-I.

13

Page 27



Late night Will the provision of late night
refreshment refreshment take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please
timings (please read read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
—••• 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at
different times, to those listed in the column on the left.

Sat
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

14

Page 28



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the —

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises X
timings (please read guidance note 8) —

guidance note 7) Off the
premises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 1 0:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 5)

Tue 10:00 23:00

Wed 10:00 23:00

Thur i 0:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Fri 10:00 23:00
read guidance note 6)

Sat 10:00 23:00

Sun 10:00 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth

Address

Postcode
Personal licence number (if known)

APPLIED FOR ON 10.03.23

15

Page 29



Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Waste, Fleet & Licensing - Licensing & Waste Enforcement
Public Realm
Dudley Council
Unit 1, Hurst Business Park, Narrowboat Way, Brierley Hill, DY5 1 UF
01384 814727

K

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon 09:00 00:00

Tue 09:00 00:00

Wed 09:00 00:00

Thur 09:00 00:00

Fri 09:00 00:00

I

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to
concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

N/A

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to
be open to the public at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
6)

16

Page 30



Sat dg:d 00:00

Sun 09:00 00:00

M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note
10)

. HEALTHANDSAFETY

. RISK ASSESSMENTS

. FIRE HAZARD

. FIRST AID KITS - EASILY ACCESSIBLE

. ADEQUATE MEMBERS OF STAFF AT EACH EVENT HANDLING THE
ALCOHOL AND FOOD

. SECURITY GUARD FOR EVENTS OVER 100 PEOPLE

. FIRST AID TRAINING FOR KEY MEMBERS OF STAFF

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
AS ABOVE (A)

. MOSTLY FAMILY BOOKED EVENTS ONLY SO IT WILL CONSIST OF
ELDERLY, FAMILIES AND CHILDREN.

. CORPORATE EVENTS CONSISTING OF PROFESSIONALS ONLY.

. WE WILL KNOW EVERYONE ATtENDING AND HAVE A RECORD OF
ANYONE HAS ATtENDED ANY EVENTS.

. CCTV OUTSIDE AND AROUND THE BUILDING.

. CLEAR PROCEDURES ON MANAGING ANY INCIDENTS INCLUDING
GETtING LOCAL AUTHORITIES INVOLVED TO CREATE AWARENESS.

c) Public safety
AS ABOVE (A)

. SECURITY GUARDS AT LARGE FAMILY EVENTS.

. ALL EVENTS CLOSED DOWN BY 11 PM LATEST.

. ANY WORKING AREAS SUCH AS THE KITCHEN MANNED BY STAFF
MEMBERS TO ENSURE NO MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC HAS ACCESS.

. NO AREAS THAT COULD CAUSE HARM TO THE PUBLIC TO BE LEFT
UNATtENDED WHEN MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE ATtENDING
EVENTS.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

17

Page 31



AS ABOVE (A)
• TRAINING STAFF TO INCREASE THEIR AWARENESS AND TRAINING SO

THEY CAN ASSESS POTENTIAL RISKS AND WORK TOWARDS MINIMISING
POSSIBLE DISTURBANCES.

• ENSURE OUTSIDE AREA OF VENUE IS INSPECTED ONCE EVENT IS OVER
AND SECURITY GUARD/MEMBERS OF STAFFF TO BE PRESENT WHILST
GUESTS LEAVE.

e) The protection of children from harm

AS ABOVE (A) & (C)
• CHILDREN WILL ONLY ATTEND EVENTS WITH PARENTS/GUARDIANS.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I Ix
• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

• I have enclosed the plan of the premises. X

• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities
and others where applicable.

• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

• I understand that I must now advertise my application. X

. I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected. X

• [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is
not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability
partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work
in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online
right to work checking service (please read note 15).

It is an offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement
in or in connection with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable
on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under Section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when
they know, or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so
by reason of their immigration status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is
subject to conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of
the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and pursuant to Section 21 of the
same act, will be commiffing an offence where they do so in the knowledge, or with
reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified.

Part 4—Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

is

Page 32



Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not
have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject
to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will
become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK
(please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the
UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a
copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted
an online right to work check using the Home Office online right
to work checking service which confirmed their right to work
(please see note 15)

Signature

Date 10.03.23

Capacity MANAGING DIRECTOR AND TENANT

For joint applications, signature of 2 applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date 10.03.23

Capacity MANAGING DIRECTOR

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this anolication (please read guidance note 14)

, 1

Post town DUDLEY Postcode
Telephone number (if any)

_________________________

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

19

Page 33



Notes for Guidance

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and

23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age
classification ratings.

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances
between 0800 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000.

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports —defined
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling
with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

• Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and

23.00 on any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and

2300 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a church hell, village hall, community hall,
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for

20

Page 34



the performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local
authority, or (ii) a school, or (Hi) a hospital, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i)
the local authority concerned, or (H) the school or (Hi) the health
care provider for the hospital.

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption
on those premises, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other
similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority,
or (H) a school, or (Hi) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (Hi) the
health care provider for the hospital.

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment
remains licensable.

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local
authority where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf
of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the
health care provider where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that
(a) it takes place within a moveable structure that
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus
has not been located on the same site for more than 28
consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate
(indoors may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and
give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not
music will be amplified or unamplified.

21

Page 35



5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional
days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer
on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

1. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the
days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick
‘on the premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to
consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect
of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives
together.

11. The application form must be signed.
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

provided that they have actual authority to do so.
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their

respective agent must sign the application form.
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this

application.
15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and

applications from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership who is resident in the UK who:
• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to

the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any flcence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and
are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

They do this in one of two ways:

1) by providing with this application, copies or scanned copies of the
documents which an applicant has provided, to demonstrate their
entitlement to work in the UK (which do not need to be certified) as per
information published on gov.uk and in guidance.

2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
(see below).

Home Office online right to work checking service.

As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out
a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

22

Page 36



To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service, applicants should include in this application their share
code (provided to them upon accessing the service at
https://wvwgov.ukiprove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date
of birth, will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to
indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all
applicants will have an immigration status that can be shared digitally. The
Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information
and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service.
Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copies of documents as set out above.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and
this could involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office.
We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence
application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

23

Page 37



Page 38



ippendix 2 Ctnsentto Vaiy DPS-

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that I give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

PREMISES LICENCE GRANT

[type of application]

by

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence
[number of existing licence, if any]

for

152 REDALL HILL ROAD
CRADLEY HEATH
B64 5JJ

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Page 39



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

152 REDALL HILL ROAD
CRADLEY HEATH
B64 5JJ

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

I also confirm that I am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which I set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Waste, Fleet & Licensing - Licensing & Waste Enforcement
Public Realm
Dudley Council
Unit 1, Hurst Business Park, Narrowboat Way, Brierley Hill, DY5 1UF
01384 814121

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print)

Date 10.03.23

2

Page 40



Appendix 3 – Location Plan 

Luxor Events, 152 Reddal Hill Road, Cradley Heath, B64 5JJ 

 

Luxor Events

P
age 41



T
his page is intentionally left blank



01 10/03/2023 L.P. CONSTRUCTION D.G.

LICENSING AREAS

Appendix 4 - Plan

P
age 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
J

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
ANGLES ± 1/2 DEG -  SURFACE FINISH 3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
DIMENSION LIMITS UNLESS STATED

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
X     EQUALS   ± 1.0 mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
X.X     "       ± 0.4 mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
X.XX    "       ± 0.1 mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ARE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
J

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
CH'KD

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
DRAWN GENERALLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH BS8888

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
REMOVE ALL BURRS AND SHARP EDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
CH'KD

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
      DO NOT SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
www.luxorevents.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
LUXOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
B64 5JJ

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
CRADLEY HEATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
152 REDDAL HILL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Tel : 07886244941

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
THIS DRAWING IS +GF+ PROPERTY AND IS PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL. IT MUST NOT BE COPIED OR LENT WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF +GF+ AND MUST BE RETURNED ON COMPLETION OF THE TENDER AND/OR CONTRACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
D.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
S.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Foxit Web
Rectangle

Foxit Web_1
Rectangle

Foxit Web_2
Line

Foxit Web_3
Line

Foxit Web_4
Line

Foxit Web_5
Line

Foxit Web_6
Line

Foxit Web_7
Line

Foxit Web_8
Line

Foxit Web_9
Line

Foxit Web_10
Line

Foxit Web_11
Line

Foxit Web_12
Line

Foxit Web_13
Line

Foxit Web_14
Line



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix S — Representations

1.’

From:’ —

-

Sent: 21 April 2023 07:48
To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwellgov.uk>
Subject: Objection to licence for the regis 152 redhill road b64 Sjj

Please find attached my objection to luxor events licence application for

The regis

152 redhill road

B64 Sjj

My name is I am writing to object and air my concerns on the licence application
for the Regis, 152 Reddal Road, Cradley Heath, B64 5iJ by Luxor Events. I live at Hickmans Avenue,
B64 directly opposite the premises, as you may be aware myself and other residents went
through a very stressful time last year when the premises was being run by the Caribbean Kitchen,
which resulted in a Noise Abatement Notice and loss of licence. I feel that the proposed licence by
Luxor Events contradicts the licensing objectives of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Prevention
of Public Nuisance.

The cause of my stress was mainly because of no parking whatsoever for the premises (see attached
an example of the parking issues from 3Qth April 2022) with every double yellow line on Highland
Road and Hickmans Avenue covered with cars resulting in noise and nuisance both at the start and
end of every event. The building is also not being adequately sound proofed for live or recorded
music being played at loud volume, which was a point that was acknowledged by Environmental
Health at the Licensing Hearing on 24th June 2022 that given the age of the building it is not fit for
purpose and the building being located close to a lot of residential houses. Additionally, a few
hundred people leaving late at night resulting in nuisance and disturbance and occasionally anti
social behaviour. When the building was being run by the Caribbean Kitchen, a typical event would
take over an hour for customers and staff to leave the venue. Even though, Luxor Events have
requested a licence until 11pm, they want the building to remain open until midnight which would
mean that customers/staff would be leaving the premises again into the early hours.

I realise this is a fresh application and should be treated as that, but it’s the condition of the
premises, the proximity of the venue to many residential homes and absolutely no car parking for
the venue whatsoever that are main issues. From viewing the application, this gives no assurance
that any of the issues I have mentioned above will be addressed sufficiently and would be no
different from when the venue was being operated by the previous tenants. attended the Licensing
Hearing on 24th June 2022 for the Regis where Environmental Health stated that it would take

Page 45



several thousands of pounds to get the venue sound proofed to get the venue to be fit for purpose. I

have concerns which have not been reassured by Luxor Events that they have experience of running

and controlling an entertainment venue of this size.

When the venue was operating between December 2021 and July 2022, I suffered severe stress,

anxiety and I had to have time off work due to this and I suffered from lack of sleep. One of the

reasons for this was that my bedroom is directly opposite an entrance/fire escape which was

allowed to be used for an area for customers to gather and smoke.

Yours sincerely

Page 46



2.’

From:

Sent: 22 April 2023 15:05
To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing Team@sandwell.gov.uk>
Subject: License application - The Regis

To Whom it may concern

I am writing to express my concerns over the proposed re-opening of The Regis as a wedding/events
venue.

As a resident of Highland Road I have experienced first hand the disruption and inconvenience that
was caused under the previous licence holders - specifically extreme noise pollution, parking chaos
(as the venue has no parking capacity) with inconsiderate patrons blocking residents driveways on
numerous occasions, anti social behaviour by patrons - including lewd behaviour and drug taking in
public and general disruption as they return to their vehicles in the early hours.

As this venue is located on the corner of a residential street occupied primarily by families with small
children and elderly residents I feel it is inappropriate in the extreme to grant a licence enabling it to
be open until midnight with music and drinking every day of the week. Our children are exposed to
enough in the course of every day life without them having their home and sleep disrupted by this
kind of venue on their doorstep. Why should my husband be kept awake into the early hours by
noisy revellers when he has to be at work for 7am?

The new license application holders have made no attempt to consult local residents (contrary to
their social media posts) other than to shove a flier through our letter boxes - there has been no
attempt at constructive discussion or consultation which further leads me to suppose they too, like
their predecessors, will have scant regard for the well being, feelings or experiences of the local
residents or wider local community.

I would like to object to this application in the strongest possible terms - the venue is not in an
appropriate area to be granted this type of usage licence, the parking situation is problematic at best
and more often than not just chaotic and I urge you to turn this application down.

3. I

From:
Sent: 23 April 2023 14:18
To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection

Representation regarding the licence application for 152 Reddal Hill Road Cradley Heath 864 SJJ
By Luxor Events (Sandwell)ltd

My name is, of The Shop Reddal Hill Road 864 where I have a business as
a motor factor’s, I wish to object to the granting of a licence for the above premises for reasons as
follows.

Page 47



This application albeit for a new applicant and new business and this is not a personal issue with the
applicants, the venue is not suitable for the playing of recorded music, live music and dance and the
sale of alcohol in this residential area.

Granting a licence contravenes two of the licensing objectives.

1 prevention of crime and disorder
2 prevention of public nuisance

In June 2022 at the licensing hearing environmental health made it abundantly clear that this venue
is not suitable for such music in its current form and outlined the issue of the sound emanating from
the front window like a speaker and that it would require several thousand pounds spending on it to
tackle the professional sound proofing that would be necessary to make improvements to the
nuisance that this venue has caused to the local residents.

This venue has a licence capacity for 300 people this then leads to the second problem of where are
they to park?

There is not enough parking locally just a small area to the rear of the premises where presumably
staff and event organisers and all preparatory persons will park. There are double yellow lines that
are frequently ignored. The parking has caused untold chaos in this quiet residential area both to the
residents and local businesses like myself, where our car park has been used by people using this
venue and blocking our access for our residents in the flats above our premises also parking on the
hand car wash neighbouring our premises. Thus causing antisocial activities and noise during and
after the event when returning to their vehicles causing our residents a great deal of disturbance
and sleepless nights, with the best intentions there will be disruptions as people arrive and leave by
cars ,limousines ,taxis, minibuses, and any other vehicles bringing people and supplies to the events.
This building is unsuitable for such events and will cause the same problems as previous.
The events will be loud and noisy and guests will be highly charged by the end of the event and there
will undoubtably be some behaviour that will be unacceptable to local residents. No doubt leading
to complaints.

From: -

Sent: 23 April 2023 19:57
To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: objection to Luxor Events Licence - 152 Reddal Hill Road

To whom it may concern

Regarding the application for Luxor Events Licence - 152 Reddal Hill Road, I am a local
resident and I wish to object the application for the following reasons:

- Prevention of crime and disorder

- Public safety

- Prevention of public nuisance

Page 48



I am a neighbour of the establishment and suffered from the licence previously being granted for
Caribbean kitchen. Caribbean kitchen was allowed to open until lam and I understand this
application is reduced, however, this would not change the following:

1. the noise that would be produced, previously we were advised at the hearing for Caribbean
kitchen was not fit for purpose to be used for loud music events, the building is still as close as
previously. With live music and recorded music, the building is not sufficiently sound proofed to stop
the noise pollution affecting local residents lives and wellbeing. Previously the noise pollution had a
massive impact on my life, I was unable to sleep when the music was playing and felt constantly
anxious every time there was an event.

2. The disorder from those using the establishment was horrendous, every time an event was on,
from urinating in the street, arguments, loud noise when leaving the establishment, car noise
increasing. Also the awful parking we as residents had to face, I had my drive blocked on at least 3
occasions. The parking is totally inadequate for so many guests, even if the car park opposite was to
open this would still not be anywhere near enough parking for 300 guests, resulting again in
dangerous parking illegally and over drives. It was dangerous for residents driving into the road, we
should not have to endure this. This establishment is requesting permission for up to 300 and
alcohol to be served, it is far from able to accommodate the anti social issues it will bring in such
close proximity of residents.

3. The new management has claimed in the press they don’t want “people to feel nervous’,
unfortunately, they have not reached out to local residents (certainly not myself at S doors down
from the establishment) to advise us of this, only the Halesowen news which was very disappointing.
It does not lead me to believe that there is much concern from the new management in how this
licence will impact local residents with noise, antisocial behaviour and major parking issues for our
mental health and well-being. Nothing has changed since the previous closure.

The fact that the establishment was previously closed for the above reasons, I’m confident Sandwell
Council will not make the same mistake again of allowing this license to be issued, not to mention
the financial cost of policing, parking, further closures and of course the detrimental effect on tax
paying residents it would inevitably bring.

I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this objection.

Kind Regards

Dear Sir/Madam,

Objections to License application 152 Reddal Hill Rd

I am writing to you to express my concerns and strongly object to the granting of any license for the
premises 152 Reddal Hill Rd on the grounds of, Prevention of public nuisance, crime & disorder and
Public Safety.

Page 49



The granting of an entertainments and alcohol license will cause a public nuisance to residence in the
area with noise, anti-social behavior and parking chaos.

On the subject of noise nuisance there has already been issues with noise from entertainments and
music from the venue. The building was built in the 1950’s and doesn’t have sound proofing to retain
the noise from modern speaker equipment. The venue has already been subject to a noise abatement
notice as the sound could not be blocked from leaving the premises. The building has single glass
windows on one side and the roof is pitched and creates an amplification effect which can be heard
up the street, in my home and in the homes of my neighbours. In addition to amplified music acoustic
singing, crowd noise and drum kits can also be heard outside as the vibrations cannot be contained
within the building. The fire doors on the side for the building contain glass and when the shutters are
raised the sound can be heard clearly through the doors.

The noise from the venue can be heard in my bedroom and evening entertainment prevents me from
sleeping even with double glazing. When the noise of the entertainment is over the back door to the
building will be used to empty bins, for staff clearing up and leaving the venue which will create noise.
There will be late night noise from car engines on the car park at midnight and beyond caused by staff
leaving. There is no high wooden fence around the back of the property to prevent noise and light
being experienced in my bedroom, garden, back door and lounge. In addition we are overlooked by
anyone at the back of the property, the current railings are too short and provide no privacy or
reduction of noise or light being experienced by me and my family.

Page 50



Without extensive sound proofing the building will continue to have a massive impact on my quality of
life if an entertainments license is granted. During the day we will experience noise in our home and
garden which will reduce our enjoyment of our property. Both my husband and myself have jobs
which involve working from home, these jobs involve concentration which will be disturbed by loud
music and activity noise in the venue.
The lack of adequate parking at the site will and already has caused a nuisance. The parking
provision is not appropriate for running a venue for 300 guests. The provision on site will only hold
approximately 6 cars. We have witnessed blocking of driveways and entrances on residents homes
preventing them from parking on their own cars, people being unable to get their cars off their
property due to inconsiderate parking. To accommodate transport for 300 people plus staff there will
be chaos around our street. We will hear cars starting after events have finished loud voices and a
rise in antisocial behavior on our street such as fighting, littering and defecation.
On the subject of crime and disorder granting a license to this venue is very likely to result in an
increasing in parking offences and the blatant disregard to double yellow lines. The lack of parking
provision around the venue and in the Old Hill area will actively encourage customers of the Regis to
park on double yellow lines in the area. As a resident with double yellow lines outside of my property I
have witnessed customers parking outside my house on a regular basis. We as residents have
witnessed a wide range of parking violations including double parking on double yellow lines, blocking
pavements and blocking an access road to the back of the shops on Halesowen Road.
When visited by the new owners they indicated parking is an issue they are fully aware of and will be
trying to pressure the council into opening a car park nearby. This is an uncertainty and if the car park
is not their own property or even rented by them they can’t guarantee it’s availability in the future.
They mentioned hiring staff to move drivers along and advise them of where to park but I can’t see
where they are going to direct them to park except on the streets nearby, spreading the issue further
away from them. I also don’t believe they will carry out this action as they seem to have a disregard
for double yellow lines before the venue is even open. This was witnessed on 19th April 2023 and
shows clearly how seriously the applicants take the issue of parking.

The license applications have also indicated they wish to organize family events such as weddings,
having had a wedding myself I know how important the vehicle I arrived in was. The front of the venue
doesn’t have easy access for any large vehicles like a Rolls Royce or a limousine. It has recently

become fashionable to have high performance cars to arrive at a wedding. These are loud and can
accelerate extremely quickly and on a road already congested by parking it will be a massive hazard.
The other aspect of parking is public safety, as you can see from the photo earlier, cars tend to park
over the pavement, this is a residential area and we have a large number of growing families. If cars

. )

Page 51



park in this way outside the venue, mothers with prams will be required to walk in the road putting
themselves at risk.
We have seen when the venue was open last time a significant increase in antisocial behavior which
can result in criminal activity. Their customers are likely to be drunk when leaving the premises and
not in complete control of their actions. There is likely to be an increase in criminal damage to
property, littering and fighting again. We have witnessed shouting and general rowdy behavior outside
our house. Sometimes when alone in the house I felt vulnerable and scared when people are leaving
the venue.
When it comes to public safety there is only one which I would like to mention, the front of the
buildings proximity to the main road. I noticed at the last wedding the front of the building was being
used by children playing on the grass chasing around having a wonderful time. The front is open to
the road and not gated, it would have been quite easy for the over excited children to chase out into
the road while a responsible adult’s eyes are diverted. If they are planning to put on family events
shouldn’t they have to take some responsibility for children playing outside?
It is very sad to say this venue is no longer fit for purpose, without having parking or adequate sound
proofing it should not be used for parties, entertainments or large gatherings.

Highland Road
Cradley Heath, B64

6.

From:

Sent: 24 April 2023 12:00

To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandweIl.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to Regis/Luxor licence application.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to express my grave concern over the licence application and pending reopening of the
Regis as a events and wedding venue in our residential area. This venue had previously been shut
down due to the excessive noise pollution caused by loud music and unruly patrons, as well as a
massive spike in antisocial behaviour and crime in the area, which led to a noise abatement notice
and the revocation of its license. We, the residents, are now worried that the reopening of the
venue will bring back the same problems we experienced before.

The noise pollution caused by loud music and unruly patrons, as well as the parking issues, made life
unbearable for the residents of this community.

The incessant noise pollution caused by the loud music emanating from the venue is a major
concern, It makes it impossible for my young family to have a peaceful night’s sleep. It was incredibly
frustrating to have to endure this noise pollution every weekend, and it has taken a severe toll on
our physical and mental health. The constant noise pollution was causing stress, anxiety, and sleep
deprivation, which is affecting our overall well-being.

The new leaseholders hope with this licence application to bring this misery to our area throughout
the day, seven days a week if they can, until midnight. Putting their patrons out onto our streets in
the small hours. Moreover, the unruly behaviour of the patrons at the venue is also a major concern.

Page 52



The guests often leave the venue intoxicated, causing disturbances on the streets, which puts the
safety of the residents at risk. We have witnessed fights, shouting matches, lewd acts and other such
incidents that are not only disturbing but also pose a significant threat to the peace and security of
our neighbourhood.

The parking situation in the area has also become untenable due to the venue. The number of cars
parked on the streets has increased dramatically, making it difficult for residents to find parking
spaces near their homes, having their driveways blocked and being threatened on their own
property. This has led to residents having to park their vehicles farther away from their homes,
which is both inconvenient and a security risk, especially at night.

The venues management has not taken any action to mitigate the noise and parking issues, despite
being aware of numerous complaints from the residents. They seem to be operating without any
regard for the well-being of the residents and the community. Their plan appears to try to be to
force the council to open a nearby car park solely for the betterment of their business.

The fact that they have gone into this without the foresight to see how much of an issue this would
be and to try to force others into solving their issues for them speaks loudly of their lack of wanting
to be part of the community and fit in, rather than force others to fit around them.

This venue opening for events in our residential area has created numerous problems for the
residents. The noise pollution from loud music, the unruly behaviour of patrons, and the parking
issues have made life unbearable for us. The new management has shown zero interest in the local
community, past lip service to the media. They have shown no efforts to address the previous
serious issues with noise escapement, rather painting the facade.

The previous closure of the venue due to excessive noise pollution and other disturbances is a clear
indication that this venue is not suitable for this residential area. The reopening of the venue as an
events and wedding venue will only serve to exacerbate the noise and parking issues that we have
already experienced.

In conclusion, I urge you to take appropriate action to prevent the reopening of this venue. The
previous issues with noise pollution and other disturbances must be taken into account, and the
well-being of the residents in this community must be protected. We hope that you will deny the
license application and ensure that the residents’ well-being is prioritized.

Kind Regards.

Page 53



S

7. EHO

From:

Sent: 24 April 2023 14:53

To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk>Cc:

Subject: New Premises License - Luxor Events

Dear Licensing Team,

Re: Application made by Luxor Events (Sandwell) Ltd for a new premises licence - 152 Reddal Hill

Road, Cradley Heath B64 Sii.

The Environmental Health Department of Sandwell MBC OBJECT to the granting of a premises

licence for the above, because it would undermine the Licensing objective of the Prevention of

Public Nuisance

The reasons for this are:

1. The venue is in close proximity to a residential area, residents of which were highly affected by
the running of this premises last year;

2. The venue, with the previous licence was the cause of public nuisance from events and
performances of various types. Public nuisance consisted of noise, vibration, inconsiderate
parking, excessive traffic and antisocial behaviour. Those largely affected were residents
living on Highland Road and Hickman’s Avenue;

3. After closing time, the problem of anti-social behaviour within the area is foreseeable,
including congregating patrons, noise disturbance, revving engines and altercations amongst
patrons;

4. The excessive number of vehicles attracted to this venue will cause issues as there is no
carpark to the venue. Due to limited parking, vehicles would have to be parked in areas,
such as side streets and available carparks away from the site. It is likely that vehicles will
park on the nearby residential streets, such as Highland Road and Hickman’s Avenue, where
there is currently limited parking available. This is likely to lead to obstructing highways and
vehicles access, including emergency vehicles;

5. The building itself is not acoustically suitable to be used for the proposed entertainment.
Noise is like air and will escape from anywhere it can. It normally leaves a room through
gaps around windows, doors, ventilation ducts etc., and can also travel through the
structure of the building. I understand that the current owners are undertaking steps to

Page 54



work towards this but a substantial amount of works will need to be undertaken in order to
control the noise to a maximum.

Should you require further information, please free to contact mc.

Kind Regards

€rot,cM-l 1-Iealti Officer (htoi & Coiisi,*,,er Trotectioii)

.: Sandwell
• Uo.wçj.

Sidwell MetropoItai 9oroMo1 Couicil, Sabiwell CoMbicil 4-10t4se, f rectM Street, Oldr’1, G’1 3PE

8.

From:
Sent: 25 April 2023 12:17
To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to Luxor Events Licence Application for the Regis

Hi,

Please see attached for Objection to the above proposed licence application.

251h April 2023

We are writing to object to the proposed licence application by Luxor Events for the Regis, 152
Reddal Hill Road, Cradley Heath, B64 5Ji. We feel that the proposed licence by Luxor Events

contravenes the following licensing objectives:

- Prevention of Crime and Disorder

- Prevention of Public Nuisance

We moved into our current address on Highland Road, Cradley Heath in May 2021 and prior to the
reopening of the building it was a peaceful and quiet neighbourhood. This changed when the Regis
reopened in December 2021 and we experienced 9 months of horrendous noise, when the venue
was being run by the Caribbean Kitchen. The volume of music/live performances every weekend
(and occasional Thursdays and Bank Holidays) was excessive to the point that it disrupted the

Page 55



enjoyment of our property and our sleep, anti-social behaviour such as violence between customers

outside residential addresses, drug misuse outside the venue and in our streets and drunken and

disorderly behaviour was a regular occurrence and our street would be full of parked vehicles either

obstructing our driveway or parked illegally, due to the lack of parking at the venue. We supported

Sandwell Council’s action to revoke the Caribbean Kitchen’s licence and one of us attended the

Licensing Hearing on 24tH June 2022.

We were saddened to see a local business close several weeks after the Licensing Hearing, however

relieved that our ordeal was over. We continued to have our sleep disrupted as the alarm for the

Regis would go off for hours and sometimes days. We have reached out to the landlord of the Regis,

Royal Estates who appear to have little regard for the wellbeing of residents and the overall

community.

We understand that this is a new tenant (Luxor Events) and that their application needs to be

considered afresh, although our concerns of the venue being operated for events remains. We were

encouraged when we saw a local media article on 28b March 2023-

htzps://www.halesowennews.co.u</news/23418280.call-council-iel-re2:s-cld_hill-.use_car_park/ in

which the new tenants indicated that “we want to work in harmony with the local community”. We

have not been approached by anyone from Luxor Events and feel that their words are empty.

We feel that we have had no reassurances about how the new tenants are going to avoid the issues

that we experienced with the previous tenants. Given that what remains the same is the proximity

of the venue to us and other residents, the lack of parking, and the fact the building is not adequate

to prevent noise escape as the majority of the windows are single glazed and therefore, there is not

sufficient sound proofing at the venue. These issues above we feel contradict the licensing objectives

of prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance.

As indicated above, we supported Sandwell Council when the licence was revoked under the

previous tenants, and we are aware that a Noise Abatement Notice was served by Environmental

Health on 20th April 2022. Given the issues we have highlighted above and the subsequent

Abatement Notice, we cannot understand how the new tenants are going to avoid contravening the

licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance. At the Licensing

Hearing on 24’ June 2022, the Senior Officer with Environmental Health at Sandwell Council gave

evidence that “the venue in its current state is not fit for purpose and would need significant sound

proofing to address these issues”. We cannot understand how the new tenants are going to address

these issues when they have applied for a licence for live music and performances for 13 hours a day

and 7 days a week.

Highland Road

Page 56



Kind Regards,

9.

From: -

Sent: 25 April 2023 16:47
To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk>
Subject: Oblection

Representation regarding the licence application for 152 Reddal Hill Road Cradley Heath 864 Si)
By Luxor Events (Sandwell)ltd
Mynameis . Cradley
Heath B64 lam the owner of the garage premises and units within my yard, also the 2 flats
above the shop and the shop premises.
I am unhappy that a licensing application for these premises has been submitted to yourselves
following the past problems with this establishment. I had a very bad experience whilst this venue
was trading namely horrendous parking on my car park and on double yellow lines and street
parking
with no consideration to anyone else. Parking on the car wash caused a lot of antisocial activity in
the
vicinity of my premises and under the windows of my two flats which in turn made the lives of my
residents unbearable. I experience parking, blocking access to my businesses and our residents cars
in and out on my own car park when the venue was open and subsequent complaints to myself by
my paying tenants.
The antisocial behaviour spilling from the venue after drinking caused many police visits to what is
normally a quiet residential area. I fear that a further licence will impact financially on myself and I
will loose tenants and residents.
These premises were deemed unsuitable for a licence due to the age and location to local homes
and
that substantial soundproofing and improvements at a considerable cost would be required, I do not
believe that the applicants are fully aware of these requirements and the costs involved and that
there was not enough disclosure from the letting agents as to the problems we have all experienced
in the not too distant past. I fully understand they are new applicants but nothing changes the fact
that there is not a realistic parking solution and the building is the same they will not be able to fully
soundproof the building with the budget they have disclosed.
There will be as many as 300 persons arriving to enjoy events including drinking then exiting this
venue on many modes of transport which will inevitably cause noise antisocial activity.
I therefore object as follows:
Granting a licence contravenes two of the licensing objectives.
1 prevention of crime and disorder
2 prevention of public nuisance

10.

Page 57



From:

Sent: 25Apr11 2023 23:23

To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk>

Subject: Objections The Regis, 152 Reddal Hill Road, Cradley Heath B64 5ii

I raise objections to the licensing of the venue on the following grounds;

1. Lack of parking in the locality of the venue. This would have a detrimental effect on residents in and around the

venue.

2. Music noise, the sound levels of previous tenants were a major impact to residents nearby. Often causing things

to shake on walls.

3. Other noise, people were often very loud when arriving and departing the venue especially when under the

influence of alcohol. They also often smoked outside and again were heard screaming and laughing and being

inappropriate in such a built-up area.

4. Antisocial behaviour outside venue, once under the influence people lose the inhibitions and this can lead to ASB

and crime.

This site is inappropriate for this kind of event/party venue. But if agreed I believe strict regulations need to be in

place. No parking by users of the venue inside streets in the locality. A limiter in place and tested regularly to control

the volume of the music. My recommendation would be 90Db. I would also recommend an earlier finish time during

the week to have less impact on those going to work and school. For example, 10pm Sunday to Thursday with

exceptions for Bank Holidays. If possible, a limit put on the venue to how many events they can have in a week as

this would prevent the venue running events every night. This would also lessen the impact on local residents, If this

isn’t possible, consider only granting a license from Thursday to Sunday with the above restrictions also in place

Finally, lam disappointed that despite what has been stated in a local newspaper the new owners have not

consulted with residents and making such untrue statements to the press does not bode well in creating a positive

relationship with those residents. Furthermore, the removal of the trees outside of the venue has created even

more tension. I hope to see a more open dialogue between the owners, residents and councillors going forward.

Kind Regards,

11. Police

From:.

Sent: 26 April 2023 16:24

To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk>

Subject: New Premises Application -152 Reddal Hill Road, Cradley Heath B64 Sjj.

Further to the attached application, West Midlands Police object to the application as it stands.

Page 58



noise and ASS from patrons leaving the venue and causing parking issues in the nearby residential

roads.

The new operators have reduced the hours the previous venue operated and have provided the

attached dispersal policy which is welcomed however some of the issues relating to the venue

remain.

The venue is surrounded by houses meaning that the risk of disturbance to the residents from noise

or ASS remains high. The venue has little parking and the nearest off street parking is Hill Passage

Car Park for 20 cars and Highgate Street for 25 and patrons. The venue would not have sole use of

these car parks and patrons would need to walk to and from the venue if using these car parks and

so the concern remains that patrons will use nearby residential roads to park, raising the risk of

disturbance to residents and a repeat of the previous parking issues.

The dispersal policy states the venue will use the exits/entrances on Reddal Hill Road and Highland

Road. Highland Road and Hickman’s Avenue were the two roads previously affected by the noise,

parking issues and ASS from patrons and so the use of an exit onto those roads is a concern. If the

venue decide to only use the entrance/exit on Reddal Hill Road, the concern remains as to how the

venue would manage the dispersal of 300 patrons without it impacting on local residents.

The venue would require significant numbers of appropriately qualified/licensed staff to manage

dispersal from the venue, manage patrons using the smoking area, deal with admittance to the

venue, deal with any issues in the venue and deal with parking issues. There are currently no steps

or conditions offered within the application that deal address the previous issues or offer

reassurances.

‘V
Licensing

Sandwell LPA West Midlands Police

Working in partnership, making communities safer

If it’s not 999, search WMP Online

12.

Page 59



From:
Sent: 26 April 2023 16:46
To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to Luxor Events! Regis Hall

To whom it may concern,

lam writing to express my concerns regarding the reopening of the Regis as an events and wedding

venue in my residential area. I am particularly concerned about the impact this will have on my

children’s education and well-being (we are a home educating family). Not to mention my own

mental health (which is already being tested as I fear history may repeat itself with the reopening

such a venue in this proven highly inappropriate area)

The Regis was previously shut down due to excessive noise caused by loud music and rowdy patrons,

resulting in the revocation of its license, due to the serious impact the noise was having on the

physical and mental health of residents in the area. As a home educating family, we rely heavily on a

peaceful and quiet environment for our children’s education, and the reopening of the venue will

undoubtedly affect their learning and concentration. I am confident that this will also be detrimental

to the other young children whom live in very close proximity, as previously the noise emanating

from the Regis Hall, caused our windows to vibrate and prevented restful sleep throughout the

weekend resulting in poor concentration, short tempers and a general decline in energy and

willingness to attend previously enjoyed sporting groups held during the weekend mornings.

How is this new re-awakening of the Regis Hall going to be any different? The new lease holders

have made no attempts to discuss plans with residents. Nor have they made any of the required

improvements to the building to prevent noise leakage, unless Navy paint has noise cancelling

properties that I am unaware of.

Further concerns are that this new venture appears to want to open the venue 7 days a week with

the potential of daytime functions for up to 300 people, as the property provides approximately 4

car parking spaces I fear our street and surrounding streets will once again become gridlocked, noisy

and may result in my family being unable to park near to our house. This in itself causes additional

stress as the safety of my vehicle is compromised not to mention the potential difficulties faced in

getting my young children to and from their arranged home educational activities.

I am extremely concerned that the reopening of the venue will lead to a return of the same

problems experienced previously. As the warmer weather is on its way, is it too much to ask to want

to be able to enjoy my own outdoor space or perhaps have a window open, without disruption from

an events venue?

Furthermore, the unruly behaviour of patrons at the previous venue is also a significant concern. As

a parent, I am worried about the safety of my children and the general asthetic of the area

surrounding my home. We have been subjected to intoxicated patron’s shouting, fighting, urinating,

drug misuse and the conduct of lewd acts outside our front door and within sight of our children’s

bedroom windows. Furthermore there was a huge increase in the amount of litter left in our street,

Page 60



from empty bottles and cans to nitrous-oxide canisters and broken glass which caused additional
concern as it made parts of our street unsafe to walk and or drive over after previous weekend
events. Such incidents are not only disturbing but also pose a significant threat to the peace and
security of our neighbourhood.

In conclusion, I urge you to take appropriate action to prevent the reopening of this venue. The
previous issues with noise pollution and other disturbances must be taken into account. I hope that
you will deny the license application and ensure that residents’ well-being is prioritized, as well as
the ethos of Sandwell council’s streets.

Sincerely,

Page 61



Page 62



 

 

 
DISPERSAL POLICY 

 
1. PURPOSE  

 

This policy is designed to provide guidance for the management and employees and set 
out the terms for the dispersal of customers/guests from the premises.  
  
The purpose of this policy is to set out the reasonable steps the premises will undertake 
to prevent unnecessary avoidable disturbance to residents, services and other 
businesses operating in the vicinity of the premises.  
 
It is the stated intention of the premises to operate in a manner which causes the 
minimum impact from noise nuisance and anti-social behaviour from our customers to 
neighbours and other members of the public.  
 
To this end all relevant staff will be trained in this policy and other appropriate skills to 
achieve an orderly and safe dispersal from the premises.  
 
All staff are compelled by their contract of employment to comply with and actively 
implement this dispersal policy; where their job role includes these responsibilities.  
 
It is the responsibility of the Designated Premises Supervisor to ensure that this policy is 
enforced at the premises and to regularly update the policy to meet the requirements of 
the business.  
 
2. LOCAL CO-OPERATION  

 

The premises will, where practicable, work in partnership with local Responsible 
Authorities to share information and best practice.  
 
The premises will work in co-operation, where appropriate, with other premises in the 
area to ensure that local policies are co-ordinated.  
 
3. DISPERSAL  

 

Dispersal shall take place through the front door(s) of the premises onto Reddal Hill 
Road or the side door onto Highland Road.   
 
All conditions relating to dispersal included in the Premises licence will be enforced and 
relevant staff will be trained in these conditions, as well as the terminal hours and 
operating hours outlined on the premises licence.  
 
Operating days for Luxor Events will be Monday to Sunday but will vary dependent on 
event booking dates. 
 
Operating hours for Luxor Events will be 09:00 to 00:00 but will vary by event booking. 

Appendix 6 - Dispersal Policy

Page 63



 

 
The activities below will only run between the event hours of 10:00 to 23:00. The date 
and time between these hours will be dependent on event booking.  
 

 Live music 

 Recorded music 

 Performances of dance 

 Anything of a similar description that falls within the above activities 

 Supply of alcohol 
 
Allocation of staff in the last 30 minutes prior to closing will be reviewed, to ensure that 
the collecting of glasses and the clearing of other waste is prioritised; this provides a 
message to customers that the premises is in the process of closing and encourages 
them to finish their drinks and prepare for departure.  
 
Where a cloakroom is in operation additional staff will also be allocated there to ensure 
people can collect their belongings as efficiently as possible as they are leaving the 
premises.  
 
A suitable member of staff or a Door Supervisor will be visible at each public entrance / 
exit to control the dispersal, to remind people to leave quietly and to prevent patrons 
from re-entering the premises.  
 
Action Points:  
 

• Make an announcement at the end of the evening to encourage patrons to 
disperse gradually and to leave the area quietly.  

• Ensure adequate signage is available at each exit asking people to leave quietly 
and not to congregate outside or in the local area; direct patron’s attention to 
these signs as they leave.  

• Remove drinks and glass vessels from patrons as they leave to ensure no glass 
leave the premises.  

 
4. DOOR SUPERVISORS  

 

Door Supervisors Licensed by the Security Industry Authority will be employed by the 
premises based upon the risk assessment carried out in relation to the following factors: 
  

• Size of the venue  

• Expected attendance  

• Type of event taking place  

• Location of the premises  

• Time of year  

• Special occasion (New Year, Halloween, Local Festivals etc.)  

• Premises Licence Conditions  
 
 
 
 

Page 64



 

Door Supervisors will be tasked with:  
 

• Management of the Queue to Enter the Premises. Where a queue forms they 
will monitor to ensure the behaviour of those queuing is conducive with the entry 
policy. Any person who appears to be drunk or intoxicated will, where possible, 
be removed from the queue prior to them reaching the front.  
 
While monitoring the queue the Door Supervisor should remove alcohol from 
anyone consuming alcohol while queuing or if they are unwilling to give up their 
alcohol remove them from the queue and advise them they will be refused entry 
as a result.  
 
Door Supervisors must seek to control the noise from any person queuing 
outside the premises in order to reduce the potential for noise to disturb people 
living and working in the local community. This is achieved by politely reminding 
customers that anyone not complying with the request will be refused entry to the 
premises.  
 

• Dispersal from the Premises. During the ‘soft closure’ period and once the 
premises is closed, the Door Supervisors shall assist with the dispersal of 
customers from the area. The purpose of an effective dispersal is to ensure that 
patrons leave the area quickly, quietly and in an orderly manner.  
 
The most effective approach to dispersal is to be friendly and helpful, 
understanding that one of the effects of alcohol is to inhibit the effective decision-
making ability. What may seem obvious and logical to a sober person, may seem 
confusing and complicated to a person who has consumed alcohol.  
 
People loitering may be doing so because they are unable to make a decision or 
easily access the information they require; often they will disperse when they are 
given this information. Many patrons will move on if they can be helped to 
achieve one of the following outcomes:  
 

o How to get home?  

o Where they can go next?  

o Where they can get some food?  
 

By providing this information it can encourage them to leave the immediate area 
more quickly.  

 
Just because someone arrived using one form of transport, do not assume that 
transport option is still available to them or that they can remember immediately 
how they arrived. Give them options, and offer assistance:  

 
o Call a local taxi  

o Provide information on local bus / train / underground routes  

o Help to locate their friends  

o Call someone for them  
 

Page 65



 

• Door Supervisors will be easily identifiable. The law requires Door 
Supervisors to display their SIA Licence, however the use of a clear uniform will 
provide greater awareness of their presence.  

 
Action Points:  
 
Door Supervisors can expedite the dispersal of patrons with their actions both at closing 
time and throughout the night by:   
 

• Controlling the level of intoxication of patrons throughout the night and acting 
appropriately when people become intoxicated. Anyone who becomes too 
intoxicated to be served at the bar, shall be removed from the premises.  

• Encourage patrons to leave gradually via the appropriate exits at the end of the 
night; try and avoid large numbers of patrons all leaving at the same time.  

• Provide information about the transport options from the premises.  

• Remove drinks and glasses and bottles from those leaving the premises.  

• Remind people who are leaving to do so quietly and direct their attention to the signs 
displayed.  

• Ask patrons not to assemble or loiter outside the premises once they have left. 

 
5. MARSHALLS  

 

Marshalls are licensed Door Supervisors who work away from the premises and provide 
a highly visible presence in the immediate local area, providing reassurance to residents 
and controlling antisocial behaviour from patrons; they have one main role:  
 

• Area Marshalls – To patrol and monitor the local area to ensure that patrons 
disperse effectively and do not contribute to anti-social behaviour in the local 
area. Area Marshals will have a detailed knowledge of all transport options in the 
area and provide directions for patrons who may be loitering in the vicinity of the 
premises.  

 
Marshalls will be easily identifiable by way of their uniform or high visibility jacket / vest. 
They will have direct communication with the door supervisors at the premises via a two-
way radio. 
  
6. SIGNAGE & LIGHTING  

 

The following signs will be displayed at the premises:  
 

• Signs requesting patrons to Leave Quietly and Respect the Neighbours  

• Signs to inform patrons that drinks may not leave the premises at any time.  

 
These signs are to be displayed prominently at every public entrance and exit from the 
premises.  
 
Lighting (Internal) – The premises will turn on the House Lights 30 minutes prior to 
closing time; the time by which every patron must have left the premises.  

Page 66



 

Turning the house lights on is a clear indication to patrons that the premises is in the 
process of closing and generally encourages patrons to leave gradually over the 
following 30 minutes (often referred to as a ‘drinking up time’). There is a distinct 
advantage to patrons leaving of their own free will as they are much more likely to leave 
and disperse, then if they are asked to do so.  
 
Lighting (External) – External lighting should be sufficient for patrons to leave the 
premises safely. Providing sufficient lighting in the external areas of the premises will 
encourage patrons to leave; patrons may be slower to leave if it is brighter inside than 
outside.  
 
External lighting will be regularly reviewed to ensure it is not a cause of nuisance to 
neighbours.  
 
Both internal and external lighting will be regularly reviewed to ensure it does not impede 
the effectiveness of CCTV.  
 
7. TRANSPORT  

 

In order to facilitate the dispersal of patrons from the premises, patrons will be provided 
with information on the various means of transport available from the premises:  
 

• Taxi & Taxi Ranks – The premises shall display the number(s) of a local taxi 
company and the location of any taxi rank located in the proximity of the 
premises. The local taxi company whose numbers are displayed will be contacted 
to advise them of the location of the premises and informed of the appropriate 
collection point; they will be asked not to sound their horns on arrival.  

 
Where a taxi has been called for a Patron, those persons will be asked to wait 
inside for their taxi to arrive.  
 
For organised events, guests will be advised to pre-book taxis and advise the taxi 
company of the correct pick-up location along with instructions on how to 
minimise disturbance to local residents.  

 

• Car Parks – Haden Road rear car park, Hill Passage pay and display car park 
and side streets where there are no double lines visible avoiding any car park 
spaces in front of driveways.  

 
Door Supervisors will be aware of patrons venturing into the street / road as they leave 
the premises and control this in order to promote Public Safety and prevent the potential 
for accidents and injuries.  
 
8. SMOKING AREAS  

 

The Premises operates a controlled smoking area at the side of the building underneath 
a sign posted smoking shelter facing Reddal Hill Road.  
 

The maximum number of patrons permitted in the smoking area at any one time is 
restricted to 6. The number of people using the smoking area will be controlled by a 
Door Supervisor to ensure that the maximum number is not exceeded at any time.  
 

Page 67



 

The activities below will only run between the event hours of 10:00 to 23:00. The date 
and time between these hours will be dependent on event booking.  
 
The smoking area is specifically for smokers and no drinks, glasses or bottles are 
permitted in this area. Once patrons have finished smoking they should be directed back 
inside the premises to reduce the noise generated outside the premises.  
 
The smoking area will be closed 30 minutes prior to the closure of the premises and at 
the same time the bar is closed.  
 
The closing of the smoking area at this time will aid dispersal and prevent confusion 
between those in the smoking area and those leaving the premises. It will also mean 
that anyone wishing to smoke must leave the premises and no re-entry is permitted after 
this time.  
 
9. BOTTLES, GLASSES & LITTER  

 

The premises will maintain the area immediately to the front of the premises clear of 
bottles, glasses and litter by regularly sending a member of staff to the area top clear 
these items.  
 
No glasses, bottles or other drinks are permitted to leave the premises and it is the 
responsibility of the Door Supervisor to ensure this rule is enforced. This includes 
preventing such items being taken into the smoking area or away from the premises at 
the end of the night.  
 
It may be the case that glass bottles and glasses are brought to the area from other 
premises and left in the vicinity or at the front of the premises. It is the responsibility of 
the Door Supervisor to ensure none of these items enter the premises or the smoking 
area.  
 
Despite these items not originating from the premises, it is the responsibility of staff to 
clear them on a regular basis throughout a session and to check at the end of the night 
that no such items remain to the front of the premises.  
 
Effective house-keeping of this nature reduces the chances of glasses and bottles 
breaking or causing potential accidents. Consideration should also be given that such 
litter causes a nuisance to neighbours and while much of this may not originate from the 
premises an effort should be made to clear such litter as is reasonable by way of being a 
good neighbour.  
 
Action Points:  
 

• Place signs at the exits reminding customers that drinks may not be removed 
from the premises or be taken into the smoking area.  

• Prior to closing the premises check that all litter to the front of the premises has 
been cleared.  

• Sweeping outside the premises at the end of the session not only clears smaller 
rubbish, but may assist in getting patrons to move away from the premises.  

 
 
 

Page 68



 

10. CLOAKROOM & LOST PROPERTY  

 

Patrons shall be reminded by way of notices and announcements that collecting items 
left in the cloakroom prior to the end of the night may allow them to avoid queues at the 
end of the night. This in turn will lead to some people dispersing in a more orderly way 
and being less frustrated if they leave having had to queue for a period of time to 
retrieve their coats and bags.  
 
Additional staff will be allocated to the cloakroom as appropriate at the end of the 
session to reduce waiting times.  
 
Any possessions that are found left behind at the end of an event will be held for a 
period of three months unless claimed by their owner. At this time they will be donated to 
local charities and no claim can be made against the company. Notices to this effect will 
be displayed at the premises.  
 
11. ‘SOFT CLOSURE’ - MUSIC & ENTERTAINMENT  

 

A ‘soft closure’ is in place at the premises, this is designed to close the premises more 
slowly and thus to encourage a more even dispersal rather than everyone being asked 
to leave at the same time. This in turn seeks to minimise the potential for noise and anti-
social behaviour which can occur when larger numbers of people leave a venue at the 
same time.  
  
The type of music being played in the last hour prior to closing should be considered. It 
is useful to play more ‘calming’ / ‘chill out’ music in the hour prior to closing the premises 
as this will have a positive impact of the behaviour of patrons when they leave the 
premises.  
 
1. Patrons will be notified by announcement of ‘Last Orders’ giving the 10 minutes to 

purchase a last drink if they wish to do so.  

2. ‘Time’ will then be announced when the bar closes.  

3. Once ‘Time’ has been announced the smoking area will be closed, people still 
smoking should be allowed to finish their cigarette, but no further people should be 
admitted to the area.  

4. 10 Minutes after ‘time’ has been called, staff cleaning and collecting glasses will start 
politely asking people to finish their drinks. Doing this is a polite individual manner, 
rather than shouting at the whole bar, is likely to have a more positive effect.  

5. 20 Minutes after ‘Time’ has been called people should be asked to leave in the same 
manner as that indicated above.  

6. 30 Minutes after ‘Time’ has been called, everyone should have left and dispersal as 
described earlier in this policy should be underway.  

 
The music will not be turned back on by staff for their own entertainment while cleaning 
the premises, once customers have left the premises.  
 
12. CONTROLLING CUSTOMERS & PREVENTING LOITERING  

 

There are a number of solutions already described earlier in the policy on strategies 
which will help move people away from the premises and disperse them. However 
addition consideration can be given to the following:  

Page 69



 

• Making announcements  

• Lighting  

• Notices and signage  

• Staff allocation  

• Thanking patrons on the way out; this also encourages them to return by 
ensuring their final interaction with staff is positive.  

• Staff should be aware when leaving after their shift, where background noise may 
no longer drown them out, staff can be a source of nuisance themselves.  

• Consideration should be given to additional training for key staff. Intoxicated 
customers may react more positively to messages from staff other than Door 
Supervisors. People who are intoxicated are instinctively adverse to authority 
figures, such as the police or door supervisors. While the Police and Door 
Supervisors are trained to handle conflict, the vast majority of patrons are not 
involved in conflict and for them a more positive outcome may be achieved by 
other staff providing them with the messages and information they require.  

• Providing perceived incentives; such as giving patrons a lollipop as they leave, 
not only does this seem like an incentive, someone with a lollipop in their mouth 
will talk less. 

 

Page 70



Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 8 – Additional Evidence from Objectors 

REP 1 – MR POTTER 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 June 2023 15:03 
To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: Luxor Event held on 4th June 2023 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council / Children's Trust. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Afternoon, 
 
As an objector to the above licence application, I would like the following information to be 
considered by the subcommittee for the hearing to be held on 18th July. 
 
I am contacting you both on behalf of myself and several other residents. I want to be clear that this 
is not a complaint, although after Luxor’s first event it’s fair to say they have not left a good first 
impression. 
 
One of the residents noticed that Sandip and Dal were conducting sound testing on Saturday 3rd 
June outside the venue and that the volume of music was clearly audible inside their property. 
 
Myself and the other residents then had several observations from the event that was held on 
Sunday 4th June: 
 
- We received an email from Luxor on 1st June inviting us to the event and it clearly stated that the 
event was scheduled to end at 7pm on 3rd June. The music stopped at 8:45pm that Sunday evening. 
 
- Several residents and I did attend the event as we do want to continue to maintain a line of 
communication with Sandip and Dal. As we walked towards the venue, the sound of the bass 
escaping from the rear of the venue was only a slight improvement from when the Caribbean 
Kitchen was operating from the Regis. I mentioned this to Sandip directly at the event and her 
response was quite dismissive when I advised her that the issue was clear if they inspected the rear 
of the venue. Myself and several residents could then clearly hear the volume of bass in our 
addresses until around 8:30pm. 
 
- The fact that they have been given access to the car park opposite the Regis helped to a point, 
however, did not eliminate the car parking issues altogether. My next-door neighbour had to 
approach a customer to ask them not to block their drive and the business owners and their tenant 
also had to contact Luxor regarding parking, which resulted in those vehicles being moved on; 
although as the business owner commented we do not want the aggravation on a Sunday evening. 
 
- Customers were allowed to access the steps at the side of the venue on Highland Road, which is 
something that Sandip and Dal indicated would not be allowed at the hearing. A couple of customers 
were congregating on the steps which is an invasion of privacy for the resident who lives directly 
opposite the venue. 
 
I contacted Sandip and Dal via text message on 4th June just before 8pm as we put our 10-month-
old son down for bed at around 8pm. They did respond 40 minutes later asking whether we could 
still hear the bass and shortly afterwards the music stopped, although it’s disappointing given the 
event was scheduled to end at 7pm. They have also been in contact since to say that they will ask 

Page 73



Appendix 8 – Additional Evidence from Objectors 

their sound engineer to do some testing at my address later this week. I have had no further contact 
from Luxor since 4th June. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
From:  
Sent: 22 June 2023 16:57 
To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: Luxor Events Licence Application Hearing - 18th July 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council / Children's Trust. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Afternoon, 
 
Myself and the other residents would like the following to be considered by the subcommittee when 
they review the aboves licence application next month. 
 
The link below is to a Halesowen News article dated 20th June in which Luxor Events report that 
they caused no noise nuisance during their first event on 4th June. I have also attached a screengrab 
of the text message that I sent Luxor on that date in which they acknowledge me asking them to 
lower the volume of bass that was coming from the venue. 
 
https://www.halesowennews.co.uk/news/23602764.landmark-old-hill-venue-reopens-60-
revamp/?fbclid=IwAR2zWvBRbSEt37_RZzKvJkfiaMZNzjJ11E6sJbxlsnE361dfl5TopuUjjqI_aem_th_AbJ-
MFSXtdFxYeImUTqvrUSs2QjcXAG_CapfCgdxz9p2Uy_lqRHLNKrNV3bO6Q44Lsg 

 

 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

Page 74

https://www.halesowennews.co.uk/news/23602764.landmark-old-hill-venue-reopens-60-revamp/?fbclid=IwAR2zWvBRbSEt37_RZzKvJkfiaMZNzjJ11E6sJbxlsnE361dfl5TopuUjjqI_aem_th_AbJ-MFSXtdFxYeImUTqvrUSs2QjcXAG_CapfCgdxz9p2Uy_lqRHLNKrNV3bO6Q44Lsg
https://www.halesowennews.co.uk/news/23602764.landmark-old-hill-venue-reopens-60-revamp/?fbclid=IwAR2zWvBRbSEt37_RZzKvJkfiaMZNzjJ11E6sJbxlsnE361dfl5TopuUjjqI_aem_th_AbJ-MFSXtdFxYeImUTqvrUSs2QjcXAG_CapfCgdxz9p2Uy_lqRHLNKrNV3bO6Q44Lsg
https://www.halesowennews.co.uk/news/23602764.landmark-old-hill-venue-reopens-60-revamp/?fbclid=IwAR2zWvBRbSEt37_RZzKvJkfiaMZNzjJ11E6sJbxlsnE361dfl5TopuUjjqI_aem_th_AbJ-MFSXtdFxYeImUTqvrUSs2QjcXAG_CapfCgdxz9p2Uy_lqRHLNKrNV3bO6Q44Lsg


Appendix 9 - Documents from agent

Sandwell MBC

18 July 2023

Documentation lodged on behalf of the Luxor Events (Sandwell) Ltd

Application for a Premises Licence

Acting for the Licence Holder, I have given full regard to:

• The licensing objectives set out in the Licensing Act 2003.
• The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
• Home Office guidance — Licensing Act 2003. Section 182
• Representations received against the application.

The applicants (Luxor Events (Sandwell) Ltd have recently taken over the building and
carried out major refurbishment, they intend to run the premises in a responsible manner
and have therefore implemented a range of policies and procedures to ensure they fully
uphold the licensing objectives.

Attached to this pack are the following appendices in support of the application:

A. Written response to WM Police objection
B. Written response to Environmental health Objections
C. Written response to Ward Councillor
D. Written response (Generic) to Other persons
F. Noise Management Plan.
F. Risk Assessment.
G. New operating schedule to replace original submission.
H. Refusals log
I. DPS Authorisations

J. Staff training
K. Dispersal plan
L. Incident log
M. Till prompts
N. LA 2003 signage

Licence Leader Ltd. Email.
Web.

Page 75



ANNEX A

From:

To: Police licensing 13 June 2023

CC. Licensing Authority

Premises Licence Application- Licensing Act 2003. Luxor Events Ltd.

Many thanks for your email in relation to this application.

To introduce myself, I am the licensing agent acting on behalf of the applicants for this premises
licence. Could you let me know which officer is dealing with this, in order that we might find
more mediation in the future.

As your representations to the application for the premises licence have been forwarded to me, I
will now attempt to answer your questions, and hopefully allay any concerns you may have
initially had:

a. My clients Ithe applicantsl are responsible operators and reputable people, who have
recently taken over this premises. In response to the points, you and some other residents have
raised, they have instructed me to amend the operating schedule for this application, with more
robust conditions, to evidence that they have listened to those with concerns in relation to the
application.
b. There are a comprehensive suite of conditions added to the premises licence operating
schedule (Pages 3,4 & 5), which will ensure that the premises upholds all of the four licensing
objectives, in addition the applicant will ensure that the following policies are fully implemented
and adhered to:

Staff training in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.
A comprehensive Staff Training and Operations Manual
Dispersal Policy
Noise Management Plan
Licensing compliance pack: Refusals log/Staff Training/DPS Authorisations/Signage.
Dedicated taxi company

c. The licensing process can only seek to control those measures within the control of the
licensee. It is not a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by individuals once
they are away from the premises and beyond the direct control of the licence holder. However,
licensees should take all reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder &
public nuisance immediately outside their premises, for example on the pavement, in a beer
garden or in a smoking shelter to the extent that these matters are within their control. (Extract
from the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy)

d. Although we understand your concerns, it is very unfair to link any activities or noise
carried out by a previous owner, when my clients were no part of that operation. This is a new
premises licence application and must be judged on its own merits, and we are hopeful you will
see that the owners wish to work in harmony with their neighbours, and the Responsible
Authorities.

Page 76



e. Thank you for bringing up the issue of indirect noise/nuisance related to vehicles and
patrons coming to and from the premises. While it may be very challenging to have direct control
over such noise, there are steps we can and will take to minimize its impact and demonstrate our
commitment to addressing these issues.

Such as:
Communication and signage: Clearly communicate to patrons and visitors

the importance of maintaining a respectful noise level when arriving at or
leaving our premises. (verbally by staff and with signage)

Parking arrangements: If possible, signpost specific parking areas and
encourage patrons to park responsibly and away from residential areas to
minimize vehicle-related noise disturbances.
Security and crowd management: Ensure adequate security measures are in
place to handle crowds and prevent excessive noise during busy periods.
Trained staff will help maintain order and manage noise levels.

We will always remember, while complete control over indirect noise may
not be possible, demonstrating our commitment to addressing the issue and
actively taking steps to minimize its impact will help foster a positive
relationship with our community.

f. It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder intends to implement effective
training, operational systems, and robust policies to a high level in the pursuit of good practice,
and due diligence, although these will take a little time to be fully implemented.

Please feel free to contact me if you require any further information in relation to the application.

Unless you inform the Licensing Authority that you are willing to withdraw your representation,
I believe we will leave the final decision to the Licensing Subcommittee to determine this
application.
Kind regards

Director

Page 77



ANNEX B

From:

-

To:

CC. Licensing Authority

Dear Sizaran,

Premises Licence Application- Licensing Act 2003. Luxor Events Ltd.

To introduce myself, I am the licensing agent acting on behalf of the applicants for
this premises licence.

As your representations to the application for the premises licence have been
forwarded to me, I will now attempt to answer your questions, and hopefully allay
any concerns you may have initially had:

a. My clients the applicantsf are responsible operators and reputable people,

who have recently taken over this premises, In response to the points, you and

some other residents have raised, they have instructed me to amend the

operating schedule for this application, with more robust conditions, to

evidence that the’ have listened to those with concerns iii relation to the

application.

h. There are a comprehensive suite of conditions added to the premises licence

operating schedule (Pages 3,4 & 5), which will ensure that the premises

upholds all of the four licensing objectives, in addition the applicant will

ensure that the following policies are fully implemented and adhered to:

r Staff training in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.
r A comprehensive Staff Training and Operations Manual
r Dispersal Policy
r Noise Management Plan
r Licensing compliance pack : Refusals log/Staff Training/DPS

Authorisations/Signage.

c. The licensing process can only seek to control those measures within the

control of the licensee. It is not a mechanism for the genera] control of anti

social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the premises and

beyond the direct control of the licence holder. However, licensees should take

all reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder & public

nuisance immediately outside their premises, for example on the pavement, in

a beer garden or in a smoking shelter to the extent that these matters are within

their control. (Ext racted from the Councils State,,zeiit of Licensing Policy)

d. Although we understand your concerns, it is unfair to link activities carried

out by a previous owner, when my clients were no part of that operation. This

is a new premises licence application and must be judged on its own merits,

Page 78



and we are hopeful you will see that the owners wish to work in harmony with
their neighbours, and the Responsible Authorities.

e. Thank you for bringing up the issue of indirect noise/nuisance related to
vehicles and patrons coming to and from the premises. While it may he
challenging to have direct control over such noise, there are steps we can take
to minimize its impact and demonstrate our commitment to addressing these
issues.

Such as:
> Communication and signage: Clearly communicate to patrons and

visitors
the importance of maintaining a respectful noise level when arriving at
or leaving our premises. (verbally by staff and with signage)
Parking arrangements: If possible, signpost specific parking areas and
encourage patrons to park responsibly and away from residential areas
to minimize vehicle-related noise disturbances.

r Security and crowd management: Ensure adequate security measures
are in place to handle crowds and prevent excessive noise during busy
periods.

r Trained staff will help maintain order and manage noise levels.
We will always remember, while complete control over indirect noise
may not he possible, demonstrating our commitment to addressing the
issue and actively taking steps to minimize its impact will help foster a
positive relationship with our community.

f. It should he noted that the Premises Licence Holder intends to implement
effective training, operational systems, and robust policies to a high level in
the pursuit of good practice, and due diligence.

Please feel free to contact me if you require any further information in relation to the
application.

Unless you inform the Licensing Authority that you are willing to withdraw your
representation, I believe we will leave the final decision to the Licensing
Subcommittee to determine this application.

Kind regards

Page 79



ANNEX C

From:

To: - 13 June 2023

CC. Licensing Authority

Dear Councillor Mayo,

Premises Licence Application- Licensing Act 2003. Luxor Events Ltd.

Many thanks for your email in relation to this application.

To introduce myself, I am the licensing agent acting on behalf of the applicants for
this premises licence.

As your representations to the application for the premises licence have been
Forwarded to me, I will now attempt to answer your questions, and hopefully allay
any concerns you may have initially had:

g. My clients {the applicants are responsible operators and reputable people,
who have recently taken over this premises. In response to the points, you and
some other residents have raised, they have instructed me to amend the
operating schedule for this application, with more robust conditions, to
evidence that they have listened to those with concerns in relation to the
application.

h. There are a comprehensive suite of conditions added to the premises licence
operating schedule (Pages 3,4 & 5), which will ensure that the premises
upholds all of the four licensing objectives, in addition the applicant will
ensure that the following policies are fully implemented and adhered to:

r Staff training in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.
A comprehensive Staff Training and Operations Manual

r Dispersal Policy
r Noise Management Plan

Licensing compliance pack: Refusals log/Staff Training/DPS
Authorisations/Signage.

i. The licensing process can only seek to control those measures within the
control of the licensee. It is not a mechanism for the general control of anti
social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the premises and
beyond the direct control of the licence holder. However, licensees should take
all reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder & public
nuisance immediately outside their premises, for example on the pavement, in
a beer garden or in a smoking shelter to the extent that these matters are within
their control. (Ext ractfroni the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy)

Page 80



j. Although we understand your concerns, it is unfair to link activities or noise
carried out by a previous owner, when my clients were no part of that
operation. This is a new premises licence application and must he judged on
its own merits, and we are hopeful you will see that the owners wish to work
in harmony with their neighbours, and the Responsible Authorities.

k. Thank you for bringing up the issue of indirect noise/nuisance related to
vehicles and patrons coming to and from the premises. While it may be
challenging to have direct control over such noise, there are steps we can and
will take to minimize its impact and demonstrate our commitment to
addressing these issues.

Such as:
> Communication and signage: Clearly communicate to patrons and

visitors the importance of maintaining a respectful noise level when
arriving at or leaving our premises. (verbally by staff and with signage)

r Parking arrangements: If possible, signpost specific parking areas and
encourage patrons to park responsibly and away from residential areas
to minimize vehicle-related noise disturbances.
Security and crowd management: Ensure adequate security measures
are in place to handle crowds and prevent excessive noise during busy
periods.

— Trained staff will help maintain order and manage noise levels.
We will always remember, while complete control over indirect noise
may not be possible, demonstrating our commitment to addressing the
issue and actively taking steps to minimize its impact will help foster a
positive relationship with our community.

1. It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder intends to implement
effective training, operational systems, and robust policies to a high level in
the pursuit of good practice, and due diligence.

Please feel free to contact me if you require any further information in relation to the
application.

Unless you inform the Licensing Authority that you are willing to withdraw your
representation, I believe we will leave the final decision to the Licensing
Subcommittee to determine this application.

Kind regards

Page 81



ANNEX D

From:

To: 13 June 2023

CC. Licensing Authority

Dear,

Premises Licence Application- Licensing Act 2003. Luxor Events Ltd

To introduce myself, I am the licensing agent acting on behalf of the applicants for

this premises licence.

As your representations to the application for the premises licence have been

forwarded to me, I will now attempt to answer your questions, and hopefully allay

any concerns you may have initially had:

a. My clients {the applicants} are responsible operators and reputable people,

who have recently taken over this premises. In response to the points, you

and some other residents have raised, they have instructed me to amend the

operating schedule for this application, with more robust conditions, to

evidence that they have listened to those with concerns in relation to the

application.

Ii. There are a comprehensive suite of conditions added to the premises licence

operating schedule, which will ensure that the premises upholds all of the

four licensing objectives, in addition the applicant will ensure that the

following policies are fully implemented and adhered to:

> Staff training in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

A comprehensive Staff Training and Operations Manual

Dispersal Policy

— Noise Management Plan

— Licensing compliance pack: Refusals log/Staff Training/DPS

Au tho risatio ns/ Signage.

c. The licensing process can only seek to control those measures within the

control of the licensee. It is not a mechanism for the general control of anti

social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the premises and

beyond the direct control of the licence holder. However, licensees should

take all reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder &

public nuisance immediately outside their premises, for example on the

pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking shelter to the extent that these

matters are within their control.

d. Although we understand your concerns, it is unfair to link activities carried

out by a previous owner, when my clients were no part of that operation.

This is a new premises licence application and must be judged on its ownPage 82



merits, and we are hopeful you will see that the owners wish to work in
harmony with their neighbours.

e. Thank you for bringing up the issue of indirect noise/nuisance related to
vehicles and patrons coming to and from the premises. While it may be
challenging to have direct control over such noise, there are steps we can take
to minimize its impact and demonstrate our commitment to addressing these
issues.

Such as:
Communication and signage: Clearly communicate to patrons and
visitors the importance of maintaining a respectful noise level when
arriving at or leaving our premises. (verbally by staff and with
si gnage)
Parking arrangements: If possible, signpost specific parking areas and
encourage patrons to park responsibly and away from residential
areas to minimize vehicle-related noise disturbances.
Security and crowd management: Ensure adequate security measures
are in place to handle crowds and prevent excessive noise during busy
periods. Trained staff will help maintain order and manage noise
levels.
We will always remember, while complete control over indirect noise
may not be possible, demonstrating our commitment to addressing the
issue and actively taking steps to minimize its impact will help foster a
positive relationship with our community.

f. It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder intends to implement
effective training, operational systems, and robust policies to a high level in
the pursuit of good practice, and due diligence.

Please feel free to contact me if you require any further information in relation to theapplication.

Unless you inform the Licensing Authority that you are willing to withdraw yourrepresentation, I believe we will leave the final decision to the Licensing
Subcommittee to determine this application.

Kind regards

Page 83



ANNEX E

Noise Management Plan - Luxor Events Ltd

1. Purpose of the Noise Management Plan

This noise management plan is to consider the management and control of noise

from internal/external activities at our premises.

The management team of this premises are committed to proactive management

of noise and the purpose of this document is to identify and implemen

procedures, which will minimise disturbance to residents and other noise

sensitive receptors. The intentions of those responsible to manage noise is shown

in this commitment.

This plan should he considered as a “live document” which will evolve as the

planning for future events progresses and the operational requirements become

clearer. All reviews will be undertaken in full consultation with the relevant

Responsible Authorities, where possible, to ensure compliance with the relevant

licensing objectives.

Premises Licence

The premises will benefit from a premises licence, when granted. It will always ensure that

it upholds the four licensing objectives.

The Licensing Act 2003

The Act introduced a single integrated system for regulating the sale by retail of alcohol, the

supply of alcohol in a premises, the provision of entertainment and late—night refreshment.

The provision of regulated entertainment to the public is relevant in terms of noise and in

doing so those responsible must conduct their functions with the view to promoting the

prevention of public nuisance being relevant in this instance.

In the case of this premises a licence is not required to stage a performance of live music, or

the playing of recorded music because:

• it takes place between 0800 and 2300 hours, and

• it takes place at an alcohol on-licensed premises; and

• the audience is no more than 500 people.

In Summary

Overall, the approaches set out above are designed to balance the potential disturbance in the

local community against the enjoyable experience of the audience. The Regulated

Entertainment will always he conducted to allow customers to hold a conversation, without

the need to raise their voices — therefore the music will always be at a reasonable level.

It should be noted that in the case of the premises licence for this venue, the hours of

Entertainment are until 2300 hours and therefore fall in the category of being dc-regulate

under the Live Music Act.

Noise Monitoring Procedure
Page 84



Throughout the time that Entertainment takes place, staff will ensure that they conduct
regular noise monitoring; and these will be recorded at Annex A. This will be carried out by
conducting subjective / objective measurements at predetermined locations both internally
on the site, and externally at the boundaries.

People! Crowd Noise
Whilst there is no formal mechanism for evaluating or controlling crowd noise,
consideration will be given to minimising such as critical times such as during arrival and
dispersal from the venue.

Staff will always monitor the entrance and egress from the premises including the behaviour
of those within the vicinity of the premises. This will help achieve orderly arrival and
departure of persons and will reduce the risk of nuisance occurring.

Prominent signage will also be in place requesting that patrons leave quietly and respect
neighbours, and customers will be reminded of this by members of staff.

Procedure for Responding to and Dealing with Enquiries
Those responsible for the day-to-day management intend to engage with the community to
communicate details of the events and listen to local concerns.
Should any noise complaints be received, a member of staff will investigate the complaint
and if noise levels are deemed unacceptable, immediate action will he taken to reduce the
levels of the noise source.

Conclusion
The implementation of this Noise Management Plan is a pragmatic way of bringing the
venue to life, understanding its relationship with neighbours, but likewise, it also looks
to proactively engage with the community and relevant Responsible Authorities.

Noise Monitoring

Noise Observation Reporting

Subjective Assessment Remedial Action
Measurements Required

E.G., opposite inni site 07/91/2023 Noise Thin, the venue, Nc aetto;? take,,, huten trance 2100 — 21201, rs largely inaudible, will con tiii ite to
occasiol ml low bass beat won itor at in terLals
tie tectai’le be twee,, Ii Ills 111
tnifflc noise — nilikelif to
be audible to residential
units

j I
Complaints received.

Nature of Subjective Time of Visit Remedialaddress Time complaint assessment Action
Required

L— and Taken
E.G 100 metres I 01 /01/2023 What are 1. 2100 No action
along the main 2200 hrs they hrs taken; actionRoad hearing, 2. 2130 taken to reduce

J when and j9ise levels toPage 85



Location:
152 Reddal Hill Road

Cradley Heath

864 5JJ

how

cting
property ? If

this is
regular, how
long has it
been
happening

Risk Assessment

Luxor Events Ltd

June 2023

Created by

I Date 11June2023 1

-

IIl

minimise

impact as
levels at source
can
accommodate

such
red uctions.

ANNEX F

‘ Version
Status ZEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE.

1_Authoris Luxor

Page 86



Injury to staff Contractors
Employees

Uninsured
losses

Injury to public

Injury to
contractors

Contractors

Maintenan
ce Staff

• Contractors are provided with
relevant information on your safety
policy and applicable rules.

• Contractors will supply relevant,
comprehensive, current health and
safety documentation.

• The contractor must have adequate
health and safety systems in place and
is health and safety aware.

• The level of competency of the
contractor to carry out the work is
confirmed prior to engagement of
contractor.

• If the contractor is an employer, they
hold adequate employer’s liability
insurance.

• Risk assessments and method
statements that are required have
been provided, checked, and
considered adequate prior to the
commencement of work.

• The contractor holds adequate
professional indemnity insurance
cover.

• The contractor holds adequate public
liability insurance for the task.

• Checks are carried out to ensure
installation or working practices are
carried out_correctly.

_____

• A competent electrician to achieve
compliance with the Electricity at
Work Regulations 1989 tests fixed
electrical wiring.

• All electric cupboards and switch
rooms are secured to prevent
unauthorised access.

• Earth bonding strips are provided
where required.

• Electrical switchgear areas are free
from storage of combustible products.

• Employees who carry out electrical
work are competent to do so.

• All employees have been instructed
and/or trained to visually inspect
portable electrical appliances before
use.

• Portable appliance testing, as
appropriate to the equipment, is up to
date.

• There is an inventory of all portable
electrical appliances in use.

Contractor
Management

Who might Assessment
Activity Hazards be at risk —

— Control Measures
L M H

x

Electrical
Safety

Electric shock,
fire, and
explosion.

All
employees

Page 87



J Who might Assessment
Activity Hazards be at risk J1 NI

Control Measures

First Aid Delay in AU • First aid box is provided at key

administering employees location and accessible to all

of First Aid Customers employees.

may lead to Lone • First aid notices are displayed.

the workers • Persons have been nominated to take

consequences Members charge of the first aid kits and ensure

of injuries/ill of the they are kept fully stocked.

health being public

exacerbated. Visitors

Gas Safety All x • Employees have been specifically
Asphyxiation employees instructed on the action to take in the

- Customers event of a gas leak, on smelling gas in
Explosion . .

Members the building and in case of fire.

F
of the • In the event of a leak, all reasonably

ire
i public practicable steps are taken to shut off

Visitors the gas supply and inform the gas

supplier.

• Records are maintained of the

.
inspection and servicing of gas

appliances and installation.

• The gas supply isolators are readily

identifiable.

• The premises’ gas appliances and

installation/supply pipes are subject

to regular annual inspection by a

competent person.

Page 88



H&S All • All serious accidents and/or incidents

M
Accidents and employees are investigated to determine theanagement Incid nt Contractors probable cause.

Customers I • An Accident Book is provided for theCommunicatio
Visitors recording of accidents.n and

Consultation • Suitable arrangements are in place for
reporting accidents, diseases) and

Emergency dangerous occurrences to the
Plans enforcing authority.

• There are arrangements in place to
Employee report any work-related ill-health.
Training • There is a near miss or incident

reporting procedure.
Monitoring &

• Health and Safety is a regular agendaMeasurement
item on meetings that are held with

organisation staff.

• Suitable arrangements are in place for
Statatory communicating with and consulting
Notices staff on Health and Safety matters.

• Procedures for serious or imminent
danger are established.

• Staff are provided with suitable
training in emergency plans and
understand their role within them.

• There are suitable arrangements with
external services in the event of an
emergency.

• Induction training for new staff
includes health and safety subjects.

• Monitoring of health and safety
controls and standards is carried out
and recorded.

• Performance for health and safety is
fed back to the most senior level of
the organisation.

• The company has established
performance criteria for health and
safety.

• Staff have been informed to whom
they should report any concerns
about health and safety issues, so that
the management can address them.

• The organisation has an effective
structure in place for the management
of health and safety.

• Those managers to whom specific
responsibilities have been allocated
have had those responsibilities issued
to them and/or included in their job
descriptions.

• A copy of the employers’ liability
insurance certificate is displayed.

• The Health and Safety Policy is
brought to the attention of all staff
and a record kept as evidence of
compliance.

Page 89



Who might Assessment
Activity Hazards be at risk L M H

Control Measures

Manual Musculoskelet All • Manual handling assessments have
al injuries due employees been completed where activities areHandling .

to: General Delivery likely to cause a risk of injury.
lifting of Staff • Manual handling training has been
supplies and Events Staff provided for employees identified as
equipment. being at risk.

• Wherever practical the manual
handling of loads likely to result in a
risk of injury is avoided.

Noise Noise arising • Suitable hearing protection is
from music, All provided to all employees and
crowd noise employees contractors where average noise
and special exposure levels exceed 80dB (A).

Contractors
effects • All employees and contractors

Maintenan working within areas of noise are

ce staff instructed to wear hearing protection.

• Health surveillance for hearing is

Visitors conducted annually; all employees are
; part of the surveillance.

• Noise Management Plan used at all
I times.

PPE x .

• A procedure has been established to
Employees fail All

. enable employees to report defective
to wear the employees PPE.
designated

• Employees are issued with PPE
PPE Contractors

. appropriate to the hazards to which

Eailure to Maintenan they may be exposed.

provide the ce staff • Employees receive instruction and

correct PPE for . training in the wearing of PPE.
. Visitors Records are kept of PPE issued.• the risks

involved. • Appropriate accommodation is

.

provided for the storage of PPE when
it is not in use.

Worn, I • The PPE does not increase the overall

damaged or I risk to the employee.
ineffective I • Where different items of PPE are
PPE. required to be worn, they are

compatible with each other.

Stress Increased All .

• Staff have been consulted on stress
occupational ill employees

L directly.
health. • Staff have been surveyed on factors

Managers around stress either through an
Poor Supervisors employee opinion survey or stress
performance survey e.g., 1-ISE management
from standards indicator tool.
fatigue/debilit

y affecting
concentration.

Increased
absence, high
staff turnover,
low morale.

Page 90



Who might Assessment
Activity Hazards be at risk iT 1i H

Control Measures

Violence at Aggressive All • All CCTV facilities/surveillance

V’Jork behaviour employees equipment is subject to documented
annual maintenance and servicing

Physical Customers arrangements to ensure consistent
violence good quality and reasonable working

order.
Verbal abuse Visitors

• Clear, well positioned signs advertising
levels of security were displayed.

• Closed Circuit Television Viewing
(CCTV) recording facilities are
provided that cover
vulnerable/restricted areas.

• Written records detailing
maintenance and servicing of the
CCTV facilities are retained on the
premises.

• Strict coiitrols are in place regarding
the access of unauthorised personnel
to sensitive and/or restricted areas of
the premises.

• Arrangements are in place to
investigate all incidents of verbal,
physical and threatening behaviour
reported by employees.

• Access to cash handling areas is
controlled via a secure door, which is
kept locked while cash is being
counted or the safe is open.

• Cash handling areas are located as far
away as possible from entrances and
exits and always in areas that cannot
be observed by the public etc.

• Arrangements are in place for all door
and window locks to be checked
regularly to ensure that they are
working effectively.

• A form is used to record all incidents
of verbal and physical abuse, including
threats, endured by employees.

• A process of employee consultation
has been undertaken to determine
whether employees feel threatened
by verbal or physical violence.

• A programme of instructing
employees in the policy on violence
has been implemented.

• A specific policy on violence at work
has been devised and implemented.

Page 91



i Who might Assessment
Activity Hazards be at risk I Control Measures

L M H

Workplace Temperature All • All reasonable effort has been made

HSW
Ventilation employees to maintain temperature at a

Welfare comfortable level for the workforce,

Arrangements contractors and warm facilities provided for

Maintenan outdoor employees such as door staff.

ce staff • Rest areas and changing rooms are

Visitors
maintained at a comfortable level.

• Air inlets are position away from any
customers flues and exhaust ventilation systems.

• An adequate supply of air is provided

either through mechanical ventilation

or openings /windows, such that stale

air / fumes are removed.

• Mechanical and air conditioning

systems are regularly maintained and

cleaned to ensure they are kept clean

and free from anything that could

contaminate the air.

• Sanitary conveniences have warm/hot

water, soap and means of drying.

• Suitable and sufficient sanitary
conveniences are provided and readily

accessible.

• An adequate supply of potable water

is readily available, and cups provided

• An adequate, suitable, and secure

space is provided to store workers’

belongings.

• Drinking water is marked where
significant risk of drinking non-

drinking water exists.

• Suitable and sufficient rest areas are

provided with clean surface on which

to place food.

• A means of heating food is provided

where hot food cannot be obtained

nearby.

• Suitable changing facilities are

provided with storage for work

clothing.

• The rest area includes the facility to

prepare or obtain a hot drink.

• Safety glass is provided where risk of
collision or breakage.

• Transparent or translucent surfaces

are apparent or suitably marked.

• Windows can be cleaned safely.

• Seating provided gives adequate

support for the lower back and
footrests are provided for those that

need them and enable them to
undertake their roles safely and

comfortably.

Page 92



Who might Assessment
Activity Hazards be at risk 73 j H

Control Measures

First Aid Inadequate All Appropriate and suitable first aid cover to be
first Aid provided by trained employees or contractors.

• Provision and
access to the
venue during
event build

Security Access to the All • Entrance is permitted by evidence of
venue correct proof of age; security will carry
contravene to out accreditation checks at the
venue, entrances.
Venue • No unauthorised persons would be
capacity and allowed into the premises.
licensing • Security to be aware of location of
requirements extinguishers.

F
• Security would be present throughout

the opening hours and would take
appropriate action where necessary.

• Security in place to monitor all areas

F
and patrol the premises.

• Door supervisors to perform duties as
required by the DPS and ensure that
searches are carried out where
deemed necessary, and that capacity
levels are monitored and maintained.

Slips, trips, The premises Suppliers x • Staff will collect glasses etc
is now to be throughout the premises andand falls . contractors
considered a complete the process as soon as the
place where Others

premises is closed.
accident may associated

occur— with the

equipment, premises I

tools and
waste
materials can
create trip
hazards.

Page 93



ANNEX C

Luxor Events Limited

New operating schedule to replace original submitted with the application.

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c. d, and e)

As the applicants, We will ensure that we fully uphold all of the four licensing
objectives, at all times.
We have taken into consideration the following key documents:
(1) Councils Statement of Licensing Policy
(2) Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act

There is now a robust operating schedule, in addition to policies/procedures in
place at the premises, with reasonable hours of operation, demonstrating a
commitment to due diligence at the premises.

As the Premises Licence Holder, We will ensure that we fully uphold all of the

licensing objectives, at all times.

Policies and procedures are being fully implemented for the safe and efficient
running of the premises, including, but not least:

1. Staff training and operations manual
2. Refusals log
3. Incident log
4. Challenge 25
5. Signage — consideration to neighbours
6. Noise Management Plan
7. Dispersal plan
8. DPS Authorisation form
9. Risk Assessment

b) The prevention of crime and (lisorder

CCTV will be installed, operated, and fully maintained at all times; images will be
retained for at least 28 days and be produced on request of any Responsible

Authority. The CCTV will be operational at all times whilst the premises are
trading.

Warning notices will be displayed in public areas of the premises advising that
CCTV is in operation.

It the CCTV hard drive needs to be replaced then the old / previous one will be
kept on the premises for a minimum of 28 days and made immediately available

to any of the responsible authorities on request.

There will be someone on site while the premises is carrying out licensable
activity who is able to operate the CCTV on request of any of the responsible
authorities.

A refusals register will be maintained at all times and will be checked and signed

off by the DPS at regular intervals. These will be made available for inspection by
any Responsible Authority, upon reasonable request.
Customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses will not be admitted into the
premises at any time.
Customers will not be permitted to take open containers of alcoholic drinks from
the premises.

Page 94



c) Public safety

The premises licence holder or DPS will carry out pre-opening checks of the
premises, to ensure that there are no risks to patrons and that all safety
precautions are in place.

All staff training forms in relation to the Licensing Act and Challenge 25 policy will
be signed by both the trainer and trainee. No staff to work ‘front of house’ without
this documented training while the premises is carrying out licensable activity.

These training records to be made immediately available to any of the responsible
authorities on request. The licence holder will ensure that all staff receive
appropriate staff training.

The licence holder would ensure that all staff are aware of their social and legal
obligations and their responsibilities regarding the sale of alcohol.

All safety certificates and inspection reports will be kept on site and made
available to officers of relevant statutory bodies, including Fire Risk Assessment.

The premises will comply with all food safety regulations. The staff involved in
food preparation will be fuhy trained.

1) The prevention of public nuisance

As the Premises Licence Holder, we will ensure that the disturbance caused to
the general public is kept to a minimum, and signage will placed in prominent
places, asking customers to respect our neighbours.

Staff members will ensure that the frontage of the premises are checked regularly
for litter and rubbish, clearing away and debris.

No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed, or placed in outside areas
between 2200 hours and 0800 hours.

All doors and windows will remain closed when music is being played at the
venue.

) The protection of chiWreii from harm

A Challenge 25 policy is in place and only recognised forms of ID will be
accepted. {PASS accredited ID, passport, or photo driving licence}.

All children will be accompanied by an adult when attending functions at the
venue.

All staff training in relation to the Licensing Act and Challenge 25 policy will be
signed by both the trainer and trainee. No staff to work front of house’ without this
documented training while the premises is carrying out licensable activity.

Page 95



ANNEX H

Refusals Log - Luxor Events Ltd

If a customer appears to be under 25 and fails to produce a valid ID

photo, the sale should be Refused and recorded in this refusals log. The

staff member making the sale should write an entry whenever an age-

related sale is refused.

No ID - No Sale
Licence Leader Limited

Alcohol Licensinci Services

p

NAME OF PERSON OR OBSERVATIONS

DATE PRODUCT TIME

DESCRIPTION

01/03/2023 A bottle of 1900 Male blond 175cm taIl,
Nervous and

wine Hrs approx. 17 years of age
refused to show

ID

STAFF

MEMBER

Nicki Jay

Page 96



ANNEX I

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)
Authorisation for Sale/Supply of alcohol

Luxor Events Ltd
I am the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS), and the holder of a Personal

Licence and I am the person in a position of authority at the premises.

I hereby authorise the following named personnel to sell and supply alcohol, to comply with the
Licensing Act 2003.

This being either when I am present on the premises or in my absence. I can always be
contactable on the following telephone number

NAMES OF AUTHORISED PERSONS:
I, being a person named below am aware of and accept my responsibilities under the
Licensing Act 2003 and will endeavour to comply in accordance with the licensing law and the
licence conditions attached to the premises licence.

Name Personal Date Signature
Licence Number
J! Applicable)

Designated Premises Supervisor - Authorisation.
Name:
Personal Licence Number:
Signature:

r It is illegal to sell alcohol to anyone under the age of 18.
r It is illegal to sell alcohol to anyone 18 or over if they are buying on behalf of

someone under the age of 18.
r All premises that sell alcohol mLlst have a premises licence and a Designated

Premises Supervisor
r Staff under the age of 18 must not sell alcohol unless each sale has been approved

by the personal licence holder or responsible person aged over 18
It is illegal to sell ligeuer chocolates to anyone under the age of 16
If you are not sure that the customer is 18 (alcohol) or 16 (liqeur chocolates, ask for
proof of age

r I recommend you use a Challege 25 scheme
If you are still not sure, refuse the sale and record in the Refusals Log

r The premises Licence holder must display the premises licence on the premises in
a public place

Page 97



ANNEXJ

Licensing Act 2003 - Staff Training
Luxor Events Ltd

Training delivered to all staff will include, not least the following list below, and should
also include the fact that staff fully understand all of the content.

It is illegal to sell alcohol to anyone under the age of 18.

It is illegal to sell alcohol to anyone 18 or over if they are buying on behalf of someone

under the age of 18.

All premises that sell alcohol must have a Premises Licence and a Designated Premises

Supervisor
r Stall under the age of 18 must not sell alcohol unless each sale has been approved by

the Personal Licence Holder or responsible person aged over 18

The premises Licence holder must display the premises licence inside the premises in a

public place
r If you are not sure that the customer is 18, ask for proof of age, use the Challenge 25

scheme. If you are not sure, refuse the sale and record in the Refusals Log

r Make sure you know the hours allowed within the licence for the sales of alcohol.
r Ensure you know all of the conditions within the operating schedule of the premises

licence.
— Make sure the CCTV is always on and working when the premises is open and trading.
r Never serve anyone who is drunk
— Always offer ‘free’ water to anyone who has drunk too much
— No alcoholic drink shall be sold for consumption off the premises.
— No persons carrying open bottles shall be admitted to the premises at any time.
t A record of staff training in relation to the sale of alcohol will be kept on the premises

and available to Police or Licensing Authority on request.

Staff that have been trained must sign below to confirm they have received the
training.

Name Date Signature Comments

—

—__________

Signed by the DPS
Name (Print)
Signature

Date 2023

p.

Page 98



ANNEX K

DISPERSAL POLICY

1. Purpose

This policy is designed to provide guidance for the management and employees and
set out the terms for the dispersal of customers/guests from the premises.

The purpose of this policy is to set out the reasonable steps the premises will
undertake to prevent unnecessary avoidable disturbance to residents, services and
other businesses operating in the vicinity of the premises.
It is the stated intention of the premises to operate in a manner which causes the
minimum impact from noise nuisance and anti-social behaviour from our customers
to neighbours and other members of the public.
To this end all relevant staff will he trained in this policy and other appropriate skills
to achieve an orderly and safe dispersal from the premises.
All staff are compelled by their contract of employment to comply with and actively
implement this dispersal policy; where their job role includes these responsibilities.

It is the responsibility of the Designated Premises Supervisor to ensure that this policy
is enforced at the premises and to regularly update the policy to meet the
requirements of the business, and work in conjunction with responsible authorities.

2. LOCAL CO-OPERATION

The premises will, where practicable, work in partnership with local Responsible
Authorities to share information and best practice.
The premises will work in co-operation, where appropriate, with other premises in
the area to ensure that local policies are co-ordinated.
3. DISPERSAL

Dispersal shall take place through the front door(s) of the premises onto Reddal Hill
Road or the side door onto Highland Road.
All conditions relating to dispersal included in the Premises licence will be enforced
and relevant staff will be trained in these conditions, as well as the terminal hours
and operating hours outlined on the premises licence.
Operating days for Luxor Events will be Monday to Sunday but will vary dependent
on event booking dates.
Operating hours for Luxor Events will be 09:00 to 00:00 but will vary by event
booking.

Page 99



The activities below will only run between the event hours of 10:00 to 23:00. The date
and time between these hours will be dependent on event booking.

Live music
[Recorded music
[ Performances of dance

U Anything of a similar description that falls within the above activities

r Supply of alcohol

Allocation of staff in the last 30 minutes prior to closing will be reviewed, to ensure
that the collecting of glasses and the clearing of other waste is prioritised; this
provides a message to customers that the premises is in the process of closing and
encourages them to finish their drinks and prepare for departure.
Where a cloakroom is in operation additional staff will also be allocated there to
ensure people can collect their belongings as efficiently as possible as they are leaving
the premises.
A suitable member of staff or a Door Supervisor will be visible at each public entrance

/ exit to control the dispersal, to remind people to leave quietly and to prevent
patrons from re-entering the premises.
Action Points:
• Make an announcement at the end of the evening to encourage patrons to disperse
gradually and to leave the area quietly.

• Ensure adequate signage is availabLe at each exit asking people to leave quietly and
not to congregate outside or in the local area, direct patron’s attention to these signs
as they leave.

• Remove drinks and glass vessels from patrons as they leave to ensure no glass leave
the premises.

4. DOOR SUPERVISORS

Door Supervisors Licensed by the Security Industry Authority will he employed by
the premises based upon the risk assessment carried out in relation to the following
factors:
• Size of the venue

• Expected attendance

• Type of event taking place

• Location of the premises

• Time of year

• Special occasion (New Year, Halloween, Local Festivals etc.)

• Premises Licence Conditions

Page 100



Door Supervisors will be tasked with:
• Management of the Queue to Enter the Premises. Where a queue forms they will
monitor to ensure the behaviour of those queuing is conducive with the entry policy.
Any person who appears to be drunk or intoxicated will, where possible, be removed
from the queue prior to them reaching the front.

While monitoring the queue the Door Supervisor should remove alcohol from anyone
consuming alcohol while queuing or if they are unwilling to give up their alcohol
remove them from the queue and advise them they will he refused entry as a result.
Door Supervisors must seek to control the noise from any person queuing outside the
premises in order to reduce the potential for noise to disturb people living and
working in the local community. This is achieved by politely reminding customers
that anyone not complying with the request will be refused entry to the premises.
• Dispersal from the Premises. During the ‘soft closure’ period and once the
premises is closed, the Door Supervisors shall assist with the dispersal of customers
from the area. The purpose of an effective dispersal is to ensure that patrons leave the
area quickly, quietly and in an orderly manner.

The most effective approach to dispersal is to he friendly and helpful, understanding
that one of the effects of alcohol is to inhibit the effective decision-making ability.
What may seem obvious and logical to a sober person, may seem confusing and
complicated to a person who has consumed alcohol.
People loitering may be doing so because they are unable to make a decision or easily
access the information they require; often they will disperse when they are given this
information. Many patrons will move on if they can be helped to achieve one of the
following outcomes:
o How to get home?

o Where they can go next?

o Where they can get some food?

By providing this information it can encourage them to leave the immediate area
more quickly.
Just because someone arrived using one form of transport, do not assume that
transport option is still available to them or that they can remember immediately how
they arrived. Give them options, and offer assistance:
o Call a local taxi

o Provide information on local bus / train / underground routes

o Help to locate their friends

o Call someone for them

Page 101



• Door Supervisors will be easily identifiable. The law requires Door Supervisors
to display their SIA Licence, however the use of a clear uniform will provide greater
awareness of their presence.

Action Points:
Door Supervisors can expedite the dispersal of patrons with their actions both at
closing time and throughout the night by:
• Controlling the level of intoxication of patrons throughout the night and acting
appropriately when people become intoxicated. Anyone who becomes too
intoxicated to he served at the bar, shall be removed from the premises.

• Encourage patrons to leave gradually via the appropriate exits at the end of the
night; try and avoid large numbers of patrons all leaving at the same time.

• Provide information about the transport options from the premises.

• Remove drinks and glasses and bottles from those leaving the premises.

• Remind people who are leaving to do so quietly and direct their attention to the
signs displayed.

• Ask patrons not to assemble or loiter outside the premises once they have left.

5. MARSHALLS

Marshalls are licensed Door Supervisors who work away from the premises and
provide a highly visible presence in the immediate local area, providing reassurance
to residents and controlling antisocial behaviour from patrons; they have one main
role:
• Area Marshalls — To patrol and monitor the local area to ensure that patrons
disperse effectively and do not contribute to anti-social behaviour in the local area.
Area Marshals will have a detailed knowledge of all transport options in the area and
provide directions for patrons who may be loitering in the vicinity of the premises.

Marshalls will be easily identifiable by way of their uniform or high visibility jacket

/ vest. They will have direct communication with the door supervisors at the
premises via a two-way radio.
6. SIGNAGE & LIGHTING

The following signs will he displayed at the premises:
• Signs requesting patrons to Leave Quietly and Respect the Neighbours

• Signs to inform patrons that drinks may not leave the premises at any time.

These signs are to be displayed prominently at every public entrance and exit from
the premises.
Lighting (Internal) — The premises will turn on the House Lights 30 minutes prior to
closing time; the time by which every patron must have left the premises.

Page 102



Turning the house lights on is a clear indication to patrons that the premises is in the
process of closing and generally encourages patrons to leave gradually over the
following 30 minutes (often referred to as a ‘drinking up time’). There is a distinct
advantage to patrons leaving of their own free will as they are much more likely to
leave and disperse, then if they are asked to do so.
Lighting (External) — External lighting should be sufficient for patrons to leave the
premises safely. Providing sufficient lighting in the external areas of the premises will
encourage patrons to leave; patrons may be slower to leave if it is brighter inside than
outside.
External lighting will be regularly reviewed to ensure it is not a cause of nuisance to
neighbours.
Both internal and external lighting will be regularly reviewed to ensure it does not
impede the effectiveness of CCIV.
7. TRANSPORT

In order to facilitate the dispersal of patrons from the premises, patrons will be
provided with information on the various means of transport available from the
premises:
• Taxi & Taxi Ranks — The premises shall display the number(s) of a local taxi
company and the location of any taxi rank located in the proximity of the premises.
The local taxi company whose numbers are displayed will be contacted to advise
them of the location of the premises and informed of the appropriate collection point;
they will be asked not to sound their horns on arrival.

Where a taxi has been called for a Patron, those persons will be asked to wait inside
for their taxi to arrive.
For organised events, guests will he advised to pre-book taxis and advise the taxi
company of the correct pick-up location along with instructions on how to minimise
disturbance to local residents.
• Car Parks — Haden Road rear car park, Hill Passage pay and display car park and
side streets where there are no double lines visible avoiding any car park spaces in
front of driveways.

Door Supervisors will be aware of patrons venturing into the street / road as they
leave the premises and control this in order to promote Public Safety and prevent the
potential for accidents and injuries.
8. SMOKING AREAS

The Premises operates a controlled smoking area at the side of the building
underneath a sign posted smoking shelter facing Reddal Hill Road.
The maximum number of patrons permitted in the smoking area at any one time is
restricted to 5. The number of people using the smoking area will be controlled by a
Door Supervisor to ensure that the maximum number is not exceeded at any time.

Page 103



The activities below will only run between the event hours of 10:00 to 23:00, The date
and time between these hours will be dependent on event booking.
The smoking area is specifically for smokers and no drinks, glasses or bottles are
permitted in this area. Once patrons have finished smoking they should be directed
back inside the premises to reduce the noise generated outside the premises.
The smoking area will be closed 30 minutes prior to the closure of the premises and
at the same time the bar is closed.
The closing of the smoking area at this time will aid dispersal and prevent confusion
between those in the smoking area and those leaving the premises. It will also mean
that anyone wishing to smoke must leave the premises and no re-entry is permitted
after this time.
9. BOTTLES, GLASSES & LITTER

The premises will maintain the area immediately to the front of the premises clear of
bottles, glasses and litter by regularly sending a member of staff to the area top clear
these items.
No glasses, bottles or other drinks are permitted to leave the premises and it is the
responsibility of the Door Supervisor to ensure this rule is enforced. This includes
preventing such items being taken into the smoking area or away from the premises
at the end of the night.
It may be the case that glass bottles and glasses are brought to the area from other
premises and left in the vicinity or at the front of the premises. It is the responsibility
of the Door Supervisor to ensure none of these items enter the premises or the
smoking area.
Despite these items not originating from the premises, it is the responsibility of staff
to clear them on a regular basis throughout a session and to check at the end of the
night that no such items remain to the front of the premises.
Effective house-keeping of this nature reduces the chances of glasses and bottles
breaking or causing potential accidents. Consideration should also he given that such
litter causes a nuisance to neighbours and while much of this may not originate from
the premises an effort should he made to clear such litter as is reasonable by xvav of
being a good neighbour.
Action Points:
• Place signs at the exits reminding customers that drinks may not he removed from
the premises or he taken into the smoking area.

• Prior to closing the premises check that all litter to the front of the premises has been
cleared.

• Sweeping outside the premises at the end of the session not only clears smaller
rubbish, but may assist in getting patrons to move away from the premises.

Page 104



10. CLOAKROOM & LOST PROPERTY

Fatrons shall he reminded by way of notices and announcements that collecting items
left in the cloakroom prior to the end of the night may allow them to avoid queues at
the end of the night. This in turn will lead to some people dispersing in a more orderly
way and being less frustrated if they leave having had to queue for a period of time
to retrieve their coats and bags.
Additional staff will be allocated to the cloakroom as appropriate at the end of the
session to reduce waiting times.
Any possessions that are found left behind at the end of an event will be held for a
period of three months unless claimed by their owner. At this time they will be
donated to local charities and no claim can be made against the company. Notices to
this effect will be displayed at the premises.
U. ‘SOFT CLOSURE’ - MUSIC & ENTERTAINMENT

A ‘soft closure’ is in place at the premises, this is designed to close the premises more
slowly and thus to encourage a more even dispersal rather than everyone being asked
to leave at the same time. This in turn seeks to minimise the potential for noise and
anti-social behaviour which can occur when larger numbers of people leave a venue
at the same time.
The type of music being played in the last hour prior to closing should be considered.
It is useful to play more ‘calming’ / ‘chill out’ music in the hour prior to closing the
premises as this will have a positive impact of the behaviour of patrons when they
leave the premises.
1. Patrons will be notified by announcement of ‘Last Orders’ giving the 10 minutes to
purchase a last drink if they wish to do so.

2. ‘Time’ will then be announced when the bar closes.

3. Once ‘Time’ has been announced the smoking area will be closed, people still
smoking should be allowed to finish their cigarette, but no further people should be
admitted to the area.

4. 10 Minutes after ‘time’ has been called, staff cleaning and collecting glasses will
start politely asking people to finish their drinks. Doing this is a polite individual
manner, rather than shouting at the whole bar, is likely to have a more positive effect.

5. 20 Minutes after ‘Time’ has been called people should he asked to leave in the same
manner as that indicated above.

6. 30 Minutes after ‘Time’ has been called, everyone should have left and dispersal as
described earlier in this policy should be underway.

The music will not be turned back on by staff for their own entertainment while
cleaning the premises, once customers have left the premises.
12. CONTROLLING CUSTOMERS & PREVENTING LOITERING

There are a number of solutions already described earlier in the policy on strategies
which will help move people away from the premises and disperse them. However
addition consideration can be given to the following:

Page 105



• Making announcements

• Lighting

• Notices and signage

• Staff allocation

• Thanking patrons on the way out; this also encourages them to return by ensuring
their final interaction with staff is positive.

• Staff should he aware when leaving after their shift, where background noise max’
no longer drown them out1 staff can he a source of nuisance themselves,

• Consideration should he given to additional training for key staff. Intoxicated
customers may react more positively to messages from staff other than Door
Supervisors. People who are intoxicated are instinctively adverse to authority figures,
such as the police or door supervisors. While the Police and Door Supervisors are
trained to handle conflict, the vast majority of patrons are not involved in conflict and
for them a more positive outcome may be achieved by other staff providing them
with the messages and information they require.

• Providing perceived incentives; such as giving patrons a lollipop as they leave, not
only does this seem like an incentive, someone with a lollipop in their mouth will talk
less.

Page 106



ANNEX L

Incident Log Book
Luxor Events

Please use a separate page in this log for each
incident.

Do not put yourself or staff at risk, call 999 or
101 when appropriate.

Staff should write an entry whenever an incident
occurs.

Licence Leader
Alcohol Licensing Services

Mobile.

Log
Date of incident
Location

YES/NO Are still images available
Was it reported to West Midlands Police Crime Number

Time of incident
Value of LosseslDamaqe

Incident Report

Description of Incident

If reported to West Midlands Police, was it reported at the time of incident or afterwards:
Which staff member was involved with this incident
What further action has been taken by Premises Licence Holder
Final comments;

Images available
YES/NO

—

Page 107



ANNEX M

CHALLENGE 25
Does the person buying alcohol look under 25

NOW Check ID.
Enter in “Refusals Log” if sale is refused.

Page 108



ANNEX N

Signage prominently posted throughout the premises, near all exits.

LICENSING ACT 2003
CUSTOMER NOTICE

When leaving the premises
customers are requested to respect

the needs of local residents &
leave the premises quietly avoiding

any unnecessary disturbance
Thank You

Page 109



Page 110



 

07 July 2023 
 
PRE1505 – Luxor Events Ltd, 152 Reddal Hill Road, Cradley Heath B64 5JJ 
 

Additional conditions - Operating Schedule  
 

As a result of a productive meeting with the applicants, Police licensing and Environmental 
health, we have agreed to add additional conditions to the operating schedule to make them 
more robust and to allay some concerns held by the Responsible Authorities:  
 
Meeting held at the venue at 1100 hours, Friday 7 July 2023 
 
Attended by : 
 
Rob Edge   Agent for the applicant 
Sandip Gillar   Applicant 
Dalveer Gillar  Applicant 
Sharan Dadwal  Environmental Health officer 
Paul Franks   Environmental Health officer 
Nicola Stansbie  Police Licensing Officer 
 
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
1. When licensable activity takes place there will always be a personal licence holder on 

duty at the premises.  
 
2. The premises will only operate licensable activity for pre-booked events.   
 
3. When the premises is not booked for planned events, it will not operate as a walk in  

venue for the general public.  
 
4. The premises will record the name, date of birth, address and contact number of any  

persons hiring the venue. (Booking form.) The risk assessment grading will be written  
on the booking form.  

 
5. When carrying out licensable activity the premises will display prominent signage  

outside the front of the venue stating that the venue is open for a private function or  
event, invite only and no access is permitted to the general public.  

 
6. All events will be risk assessed and the premises will notify West Midlands Police  

licensing team of any event deemed to be medium or high risk. This notification will  
be made 28 days before the event, and will include all details for the promoter and all  
DJ’s or musicians performing (Full name, Date of Birth, stage name).  The premises  
licence holder will utilise a ‘booking form for these details’ and these will be retained  
at the premises for a period of no less than 3 months. 
 

Appendix 10 - Agreed Additional conditions from police and EH 

Page 111



 

7. The premises will employ their own (in house) SIA/door staff and not use those of 
promoters who may book the venue. 

Public Nuisance 
 

1. The dispersal plan will be a ‘live’ document and will be constantly reviewed and 
updated, it will include that the entrance on Highland Road will not be used for 
dispersal, except in the case of emergencies. 

 
2. Staff will monitor traffic control of patrons using the premises, and signpost patrons to 

the nearest carparks. Best efforts to ensure people park responsibly. 
 
 

I, Robert Edge (Licence Leader Ltd) acting as the agent for the Applicant ‘’Luxor Events 
Ltd’’, agree to modify the premises licence application to include the above amendments to 
the operating schedule. 
 

Agent Signature:  
 

  
Date: 7 July 2023 
 

 
 

Page 112



Appendix 11 – EHO evidence 
 

From: Sharan Dadwal  
Sent: 13 July 2023 09:11 
To: Licensing Team for Alcohol & Gambling <Licensing_Team@sandwell.gov.uk> 
Cc: Licence Leader <rob.edge@licence-leader.co.uk>; Shane Middleton 
<shane_middleton@sandwell.gov.uk> 
Subject: Luxor Events, 152 Reddal Hill Road, Cradley Heath, B64 5JJ 
 
Hi Geeta, 
 
Sorry, I think I should have sent this information in earlier – it’s just a summary of my observation 
when I went out with Emma Burton to undertake some direct Officer observations on 1 July 2023 – 
during a TE at the above premises: 
 
Visited Luxor to undertake Officer Obvs with Emma Burton as they had put in a TEN - pre-wedding 
party from 1.00pm-10.30pm. My vehicle was parked outside 2 Hickman’s Drive. Slightly windy 
conditions. 
 
4.00pm – several security staff at doors and one walking around onto Highland Road, directing 
vehicles away from Highland Road to the carparks away from venue. No parking issues observed. No 
music heard but what appears to be entertainers walking to and from venue and can hear Dj talking. 
Guests have been seen arriving slowly since 3.45pm. We parked up firstly outside 2 Hickman's Road 
and then around 5.00pm outside 29 Highland Road. Emma went for a walk around the corner toward 
the main entrance of venue (opposite side of road) and back towards vehicle after 7 mins. She 
reported no music audible at all and suggested no music is playing. We drove back to and parked 
outside 2 Hickman’s Avenue and what seems like drums/dhol started playing at 5.35pm - followed by 
bhangra music - from my vehicle, low level beats audible and feel slight vibration – windows and 
doors shut. Music louder and beats more audible at 5.47pm - more intense. Sandip Gillar seen 
walking around several times, perhaps monitoring sound. Dj heard speaking over microphone, 
followed by more music - clearly audible at 5.57pm. 
 
Thanks  
 
 
Sharan Dadwal BSc (Hons) MCIEH 

Environmental Health Officer (Citizen & Consumer Protection) 

 
 

sharan_dadwal@sandwell.gov.uk 

07876 478859 

Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council, Sandwell Council House, Freeth Street, Oldbury, B69 3DE 

 

Page 113

mailto:sharan_dadwal@sandwell.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Apologies for Absence
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Application for the grant of a new Premises Licence at Luxor Events, 152 Reddal Hill Road, Cradley Heath, B64 5JJ
	Appendix 1 - Application form (redacted)
	Appendix 2 - DPS Consent (redacted)
	Appendix 3 – Location Plan
	Appendix 4 - Premises Plan
	Sheets and Views
	1001-1


	Appendix 5 - Representations (redacted)
	Appendix 6 - Dispersal Policy
	Appendix 7 -  Signed undertaking from West Midlands Fire Service
	Appendix 8 – Additional Evidence from Objectors - Redacted
	Appendix 9 - Documents from Agent - Redacted
	Appendix 10 - Agreed Additional conditions from police and EH
	Appendix 11 - EHO Evidence - Redacted




